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Corporate Profile €& ¥iiF1e

Hopson Development Holdings Limited
is one of the leading property development and investment
companies in Guangzhou and is renowned for its large-scale and
quality residential projects in Guangzhou’s fast-growing districts.
The Group has an excellent property portfolio with an aggregate

attributable gross floor area of over 4,422,000 sq.m..

Recreation Area of Gallopade Park
RIS e g 2 AT B i
WESEE A Y ERERRBERFAZ
— o AN A B[R] A T A B R A A M [ B A
FURRER B R R TE A T A
BoAREEMPEHEEN WA S BIL R
2 5 4% T T A 781 4,422,000°F 75 K o
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Corporate Information i€ R L
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Financial Highlights Ji2E: € E-3

Year ended 31st December

BETZA=+—HILHFEE

Turnover

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation but before

minority interests
Minority interests
Profit attributable to shareholders
Earnings per share

- Basic

— Diluted

BRM
B B Al 3 A
BiIA

3R LR s
I SR 2 AT i A

2 W R
T R A4 i
5 e 2 A

—&A
—

2000 1999 1998 1997
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T#1L T T T
1,198,378 1,328,513 1,303,332 482,465
240,383 475,332 485,196 198,181
(86,195) (162,857) (158,138) (65,291)
154,188 312,475 327,058 132,890
6,676 (23,564) (16,380) (13,336)
160,864 288,911 310,678 119,554

16 cents Al 29 cents Al 35 cents #E Al 16 cents #E ALl
16 cents Al 28 cents #E Al 34 cents ¥ Al N/A A7 H
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Financial Highlights Ji2E: € E-3

Breakdowns of property sales and landbank for the year under review:

T 1) LA JBE A > B W3 % el A 0 A

Sales Area Breakdown

by Projects
&5 65 wi B¢ (3 B0H 1)
Regal Court

A 35t Bl

Others
HoAth

L

Gallopade Park
e

Huajing New City
2 35 7 Ik

Total #4%t: 218,014 sq.m. T K

Landbank Breakdown by Districts
ok i i (3% 3 0 i)

Tianhe K{[

Others HAth
3.1%

Panyu 7

Others HAth

Haizhu ¥Ek

Sales Value Breakdown

by Projects
i m (xHH)

Regal Court
A 35t Bl

Others
HoAth

Gallopade Park

Huajing New City B =1

2 S5 I

Total 5 : HK$1,198,378,000% It

Landbank Breakdown by Usage
i gk i (3% & )

Carpark (FHLE;

1.2%

Retail &

Residential £

Turnover

BEM

HK$ Million  F #i#7T
1,400

1,200

1,000

Profit attributable to shareholders

JBE 388 M A ik

HKS$ Million F 2T

Shareholders’ equity

JB 3¢ A 2

HKS$ Million F 2T

a o 2,100
Total 4 5F: 4,422,000 sq.m. 77 K
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Chairman’s
Statement

FEHWE

Aspire Towards Perfection
Reach Beyond the Best

EXEd BERE
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Landscaping and outdoor facilities of Regal Court
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“The Group aspires towards perfection
and will continue to providing large-
scale projects with integrated quality
and comprehensive facilities to satisfy
market demand”

[AEBEREH BESIBREEER
SEENEZERENABEBLURET
HHFE K

I am pleased to present to our shareholders the annual results of
Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”) for the
year ended 31st December, 2000.

TURNOVER AND PROFIT

Year 2000 was a challenging one for property developers. During
the year under review, the Company, (together with its subsidiaries,
collectively “the Group”), recorded a turnover of
HK$1,198,378,000. Profit attributable to shareholders totalled
HK$160,864,000. Earnings per share were HK16 cents.

Despite the competitive market environments for the year under
review, the Group continues to sustain its position as a leading

property developer in Guangzhou.
DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has declared a final dividend of HK3
cents per share for the year ended 31st December, 2000. Combined

-
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ntrance Lobby of Regal Court #7 5t 4t A [ K %

with an interim dividend of HK1 cent, the total dividend for the

year is HK4 cents a share.

MARKET OVERVIEW

The start of the new millennium brought both opportunities and

challenges to market participants. During the year, China

Show Flat 7~ i 5 {y

experienced an encouraging GDP growth of 8%, with impressive
progress in economic development. The central government paid
much attention to housing construction and expenditure, thus
continuing its policy of regarding housing consumption as one of
the country’s pillars of economic growth. This provided a positive

operating environment for the property industry as a whole.

Guangzhou achieved an increase of 13% for economic growth,
still taking the lead amongst major cities of the country. The steady
rise of residents’ income levels, coupled with favourable policies
implemented by the municipal government, have further paved
the way for a stable and healthy development of the property

market.
From year 2000 onwards, monetary housing policy has smoothly

replaced the previous welfare housing system. With the

intensification of housing reform measures, the basic thinking of
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Beautiful Scenery at Pearl Riverbank

B RIRTINE S5 g i)
accommodation has gradually changed and the use of mortgage i 4 W IR H R o R R G R R
financing became increasingly popular in the marketplace. WEE N5k A NE K -
Individuals are the dominant buying force of commodity properties.
The merging of Panyu and Huadu into the municipality of B AL AL — BT A b fF A M
Guangzhou in mid-2000 substantially outreached the boundaries A5 18 > K KA 2 7 JH T T B S K
of the municipality of Guangzhou and effectively enlarged the TN R U T BT A
platform for industry players.
On the other hand, the potentially large supply in the market is a B — 5T 5t T T A I R %
concern to property developers, forcing some of them to sell stocks EH RS A S B A S TR RS
under pressure and depressing the price levels of commodity (285 7> 2 B i (B K 2 B o W] 72 %5
properties. How to sharpen competitive edges and maintain RS TS T EA MR
business growth in such a market environment is a challenge to 1B B R M 7E S Ak 4% 4F 55 T B 10 Bk

developers in the years ahead. B o
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the property market will benefit from

the far-

reaching initiatives of the central and municipal governments to

liberate the housing policy. As the living standard improves, the

discerning need for a better living environment will remain strong.

In the pursuit of “realising an impeccable quality of living”, the

Group aspires towards perfection and will continue to commit to

providing large-scale projects with integrated quality and

comprehensive facilities so as to satisfy market demand.

controlled operating efficiency and utilisation of economies

will also be implemented to enhance market competitiveness of

the Group.

Tightly

of scale

With China’s impending entry into the WTO, the Group anticipates

an influx of foreign investments and stimulation of economic

activities. In order to capture such valuable opportunities, the

Group contemplates the possibilities of repeating business

success

in other metropolis of China. Feasible business ventures will be

carefully identified in order to expand our businesses

geographically and maximise shareholders’ value. With successful

track record and expertise in the business, the Group is favourably

positioned as a competitive participant in China’s property

market.

All in all, year 2000 was an eventful year where the Group faced

various challenges. The Board and management are confident of

the opportunities in the year ahead. On behalf of the Board, I

would like to thank our shareholders, customers, business partners

and suppliers for their support to the Company over the past year,

and all of our staff and management who have done an outstanding

job in a challenging year.
Chu Mang Yee

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18th April, 2001
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Market reputation, integrated product
quality, customer focus and scale
economy will form essential business
assets.

TEEHE GRERER BEFERETUR
BMARBREEABRATRINEEEE-

During the year under review, operating activities were focused on
existing projects with approximately 2,160 residential units sold.
In addition, two projects of the Group were again rated as the

best-selling developments in the city.
OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

The pro-active measures promulgated by central and municipal
governments were maintained well on course and were still playing
indispensable roles in keeping market momentum. In the past
year, both supply and demand sides remained active,
notwithstanding that prices were relatively stagnant. The
implementation of new housing reform policy and the absence of

institutional buyers in the market have not created demand

Hopson Development Holdings Limited annual report 2000 A4 AIREBEAERAT — 2L LF 4R
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discontinuity, as reflected in the fact that transaction volume only A% T AR > B T G R A B R ST

adjusted downwards by about 10% as compared with that of a T8 o BN — T 5 7 T 05 AR AR R A B Y

year before. The transacted floor areas of 1 05 2 4R ] B B

commodity properties exceeded the T

approved areas for the second consecutive

year, implying healthy and stable market

absorption. The secondary property market

in Guangzhou also continued to report

marked improvement, doubling the figure . =]

for the same period a year before. Gallog{;; ?P%a

Pragmatic approach was also adopted by the municipal government JEE N T ERRT DA B 1 ) 8 B R B St E AT

to regulate the property industry, including more stringent pre- X R E G RIS HE MW E '

sale requirements for commodity properties and restraint KA D b AR - 15 BUH AR A4 B
,on land supply. 4> T 35 BT B o A R T 0 R R R

Furthermore, the HA) 15 B TR W o DA b DA 5 e B S R AR AT SE D

; repercussion of abolition WAk B —_—

Bl of welfare housing policy E B 1 B8
| involves market emphasis Je& 7 A m A
on developers’ reputation A H A B
and coherent sales strategy. P50 8 4
While such changes AR

Fairview Garden

WSS affect the market TE R A7 o e

participants across the board, larger players can leverage its FEIM o
resources and market positions to better differentiate them from

other competitors.

Major improvements on city’s infrastructure network are well A ok B

underway. Project for Metro Line No. 3 from Tianhe to Panyu was T A A A Ak é%ogfagleﬂ’;;??ﬁg
approved, while Metro Line No. 2 is currently under construction. M E 2 TR

Large-scale and multi-facility developments in the outskirts of JE I HEAT o 422 B K VAT A0 7 B ) 56 = 9% b g

the city are receiving greater attention in the marketplace. AR O A% 55 R AR H AT IE A B

H o {37 T T A B DR 2R A L 22 T e 119 %
JEIA H 5 H i 3 B i 85 TR -
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THE GROUP’S SALES PERFORMANCE AR 2 8 8 R Bl

AR R
BRI H 2 25
A H 8
FoAi BRI 4

BT A A st

The Group’s projects
available for sale in 2000
were all existing projects,
namely, Regal Court,

Gallopade Park, Huajing

New City and Fairview 5 o A4 A 2
High-rise unit of Regal Court NI N
Garden. The Group gz ewE e Hh 2k %92, 16011 £ 52 B L - 48R T T A5 4

successfully sold 218,000°F J5 Ko
approximately 2,160 residential units with total gross floor areas

(“GFA”) of approximately 218,000 sq.m.

TRBRAEN G E AT AL 2T
i 2y i 8 42 BE R B W) 6 BE ) - R T
e Bt Ko @ 77 R B SR B
f b1 R s - T LA B B w0 H
w5 Bt AN AR A 5K T 8 Y TR )
RER-BREHESHEAL ARBEANE
TC - BUAG i 6 AR o A S 0 [
characteristics in design %‘g;ﬁ;gr%}f Regal Court HE R s AR S [ A0 SE 3

and architecture, and is BHEINEs-

The sales activities in
year 2000 witnessed the
Group’s ability to provide
full-spectrum of quality
developments. Each of

these projects prides itself

in offering distinctive

constructed with materials of high standards and equipped with
full-fledged amenities. In particular, Regal Court, the flagship
project of the Group in the luxurious market segment, achieved
the best performance with sales of approximately RMB600 million.
Its superior quality is in line with our mission to realise an

impeccable standard of living.

In addition, according to the official statistics released by the Bk G 2 A > AR B N T B R S A R AT 1
Guangzhou Land and Housing Administrative Bureau, two of the Sint BUF > A EEH W AEEHE - AW 5
Group’s projects, Regal Court and Gallopade Park, were again FBE SAE B I A —FRTE T K
enlisted amongst the top ten best-selling property development s RIE H -

projects in 2000.
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PROJECT DEVELOPMENT PROGRESS BUH 9% R B

During the year under review, projects of the Group progressed in TE (8] AR B A > AS SR Y JH B B 4 B 0
accordance with, or even ahead of, planned schedule. In March, A7 > S R T E R I ER AT = H -8R s
23 mid-rise blocks of Gallopade Park Phase 3 and 4 high-rise 55 = W23 rf g A1 58 K IR HE R IR AR
blocks of Huajing New City Phases 6A and 6B were in occupancy. 7S ARS8 S BHA L O i i B AR B R E 2
Besides, 2 mid-rise blocks of Fairview Garden Phase 3 were AAK e A > i SORE 56 55 = BA W i Hh e A
completed in June and 5 high-rise blocks of Regal Court Phase 1 TREAE 7S & ¥ A T Fsass — M
were completed in August. F1% W 5 o A o K B U AE N R 9l o
The total GFA competed in 2000 amounted to approximately A AR Y R KR T T RR A L
500,000 sq.m., containing approximately 3,320 residential units. BT 7oK $2 R4 313, 32018 4 1 B A
As at the end of 2000, the projects under construction were Regal R FTFERIERETNIEE B
Court Phase 2 and Huajing New City Phase 6C. New projects S5 B0 5 A0 3E ORISR N < o TR
including Riverside New City, Pleasant View Garden and Huanan FI B4 BR VLGP - 4% 57 2R [ 02 B BT IS
New City, were all in active preparation stage. 4 1 T hix B A 1) R B o

LANDBANK REPLENISHMENT 309 O - 3 i A

] B AE BE A > ASE M AE
BRI O — R TR
48,340°F 5 K > 2 By ffi 5=
T A0 BT E H oo TH 5 AR

During the year under review,
the Group acquired a new
project with 48,340 sq.m. in
Haizhu District, called

Fairview South Court. The L TH] T8 R 4 /55 173,050 F
planned GFA is about 173,050 T5 oK A M Ak ez TH B
sq.m. and the Group’s interest L RHE £ o bl B R

in the project is 70%. The new  Planning Model of Huanan New City WE 5 A 45 T A I T %

2 1)
acquisition matches with the <RI Jeis PR b [ A BB 2 4 BT TH
Group’s strategy to select H Y S mg o

projects with good development potential and in the fast growing

areas of the city.

As at end of 2000, the Group’s landbank was kept at approximately T RRRALE » AL B 1 A8 L 4 A
4.422 million sq.m., which is strategically located and with £54.,422,000°F J5 K » 42 5y 5 W 1 22 ik 1K
relatively low cost. Such land reserve is the valuable asset for the JSAS ot R o 5% S5 fh A5 0 A B B A o 4 4 2
Group’s continuous business growth for the years to come. HaE R RN &S
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

With consistent economic growth and elevated household income,
the underlying demand for quality housing remains substantial.
Individual buyers have dominated the marketplace in the age of
post-housing reform and market orientation is a key factor for

success in property development business.

In view of the increasing supply along the pipeline, the stiff
competition in local property market will remain intact. The
anticipated imbalance between
supply and demand in medium
term will accelerate market
selection process. The
aspiration of property buyers for
improved quality of living space
will influence property
developers in their approach to
business strategy and product

design. Market reputation,

Prospective of Huanan New City

integrated product quality, 2 T 7 I A B R [

customer focus and scale

economy will form essential business assets. The urbanisation
process of Guangzhou has also spilled over to its neighbouring
areas and the enlarged platform caused by the larger municipality
of Guangzhou further exploits the ability of market players to

adapt and manage changes.

The Group’s sales activities will be directed to large-scale new
projects from the year 2001. Given their excellent locations and
upgraded quality, it is believed that the Group will be able to
realise substantial revenues for the years to come, thereby offering
good opportunity for the Group to reach new heights in its sales

performance.
Tse Sai Tung, Stones

Managing Director
Hong Kong, 18th April, 2001
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Property Profile and Location Map EZE 3 @ & VA=A - |

Site Area

fi
(P35 %)

Tianhe District

Regal Court 36,210
R A

East side of

Longkou West Road

FE I 7 B R

Gallopade Park
R AL
South side of Zhongshan Avenue
WREEE

179,667

Huajing New City 112,104
B3

A

5y
105 Zho%gshan Avenue
Il K #1059

Haizhu Distriet

GFA

Attributable

Total GFA to the Group
(sq.m., Interest sq.m.)

mﬁ% Attributable ﬁé%ﬁﬁﬁ
MBS 1o the Group T i
CEA k) 5 BB A 4 (°FF X)
245,632 100% 242,908
505,750 95% 537,462
729,011 90% 656,110

Existing/

Pending

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking
LT
REHE s

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking
e £ &

B

REHS

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking
IEN TR
REHE S

Development

SHbK

Phase 1 55— 1]

5 blocks completed
bil: 5
Phase 2 55 — 11
1 block foundation work
— I
Phases 1&2 % — K — 4
45 blocks completed
MO+ 8 5
Phase 3 55 = i
23 blocks completed
TR
Phases 5, 0A & B
$A AARN B
7 block completed
LM
Phase 6C 5 75C 1

4 blocks foundation work

M o A TR

Completion/
Expected

Completion Date
P

Jo
it THA

9/2000

12/2001

2/1999-
12/1999

312000

12/1999-
312000

12/2002

‘|
=28

Fairview Garden 44,656
b-%i 20
238 Xingang West Road

B UL 3238 %%

@  RienideNewCity 654107
RIL{G
East Side of Guangzhou Avenue
BN KA R

‘ Pleasant View Garden 383,423
RS RR
West Side of Guangzhou Avenue
BN A P

‘ Fairview South Court 48,340
i %

Xingang West Road
LT B

Panyu

A1
[

Huanan New City 2,024,998
R

Ul
Nancun Town

*\ i
Al

190,357 90% 171,321

1,686,930 40% 674,772
1,142,560 53.5% 626,408
173,050 0% 121,135

2,682,140 60% 1,609,284

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking

[ENTRT

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking
AT
RS

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking

N TR
RS
Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking
LT
RS

Residential, commercial,
retailing and carparking
fte fs &

5 b7

Phases 1&2 % — & — i
30 blocks completed
=
Phase 3 55 = 11
2 blocks completed

T
Site clearance

TP E

Site clearance
NG

Site clearance

THoFE

|

Site clearance

7

711999 &
12/1999

6/2000

5-0 years
LEAG

g—?) ears

Completed Properties
S5 8k

Jinan Garden 10,800
i 2 [

South side of Zhongshan Avenue

f LK T T

Qrandview Place

6,204

B
Longkou East Road
A R

116,211 90%

104,590

67,012 100% 54,512
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Property Locations
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Directors’ Profile & :XiFis

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
CHU Mang Yee, aged 41, is the Chairman of the Company. M

lin

Chu, Mr. Cheung Fong Wing and Ms. Luk Wai Kei, are the founders

of the Group. Mr. Chu has over 17 years’ experience in trading,

construction, property investment and development. He is also

a

member of the Guangdong People’s Political Liaison Committee,

an Honoured Citizen of Meizhou, Guangdong Province and the

Vice Chairman of Guangdong Research Institute for The

Development of Corporate Strategy. Mr. Chu is the sole director of

Sounda Properties Limited which has an interest in the share

capital of the Company as disclosed under the provisions of Part

IT of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance.

TSE Sai Tung, Stones, aged 43, is the Managing Director of the

Company. Mr. Tse was an executive director of a publicly listed

property development company before joining the Group i

December 1996. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in Engineering

n

from the University of Hong Kong and a Master’s degree in Business

Administration from the University of Warwick, UK., and is

a

member of the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, the Chartered

Institute of Building, U.K. and other professional institutions i

n

North America. He has over 19 years’ experience in real estate

investment, property development, project management, sales and

marketing.

AU YEUNG Fu, Anthony, aged 66, is the Deputy Chairma

n

and Finance Director of the Company. Mr. Au Yeung is a fellow

member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants and the

Australian CPA, and has extensive experience in the fields of

accounting, management, strategic planning and taxation. Prior to

joining the Group in 1997, he had been the Commissioner of

Inland Revenue with the Hong Kong Government for 11 years.

XIANG Bin, aged 54, is the Deputy Chairman of the Company.

He was on the senior management of a public listed company

before joining the Group in February 2001. He has over 33 years’

experience in construction and administration management.

AU Wai Kin, aged 46, joined the Group in 1995. Mr. Au graduated

from Zhongshan University, Guangzhou, and has over 18 years’

experience in building construction, town planning, real estate

investment and property development.

CHEUNG Fong Wing, aged 64, joined the Group in 1992. Mr.

Cheung has many years’ experience in the fields of catering, real

estate investment, property development and management, both

in Hong Kong and in the PRC. He is the spouse of Ms. Luk Wai

Kei.
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Directors’ Profile & :XiFis

LUK Wai Kei, aged 54, is the spouse of Mr. Cheung Fong Wing.
She joined the Group in 1992 as a director.

XIAO Yan Xia, aged 39, joined the Group is 1995. She holds a
Master’s degree in Economics from the Zhongshan University and
is presently the Deputy General Manager of the Company. Ms
Xiao has over 13 years’ experience in investment research and

capital management.
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

YUEN Pak Yiu, Philip, aged 65, is a solicitor of the High Court
of Hong Kong. Mr. Yuen has over 33 years’ of experience in the
legal field and has been a director of a number of listed companies.
He is a China appointed Attesting Officer in Hong Kong, a standing
committee member of the Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
of Hong Kong, a member of the National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, and an arbitrator of

the China International Economic & Trade Arbitration Commission.

LEE Tsung Hei, David, JP, aged 51, is the Managing Director
of David C. Lee Surveyors Ltd. He qualified as a Chartered
Surveyor in 1973 and registered as an Authorised Person in 1977.
He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, a
Registered Professional Surveyor, an associate of the Incorporated
Society of Valuers and Auctioneers and an associate of the
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators. Mr. Lee is a former member of
the Central Policy Unit which is known as the Government Think
Tank and is currently a Board member of the Land Development
Corporation and the Hong Kong Industrial Estates Corporation.
He is also a member of the Finance and Buildings & Tenders
Sub-Committees as well as the Audit Committee of the Hong Kong
Housing Society. Mr. Lee is a Council member of the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University and a Visiting Professor of the South China
Construction University. He also sits on the Board of the Solicitors
Disciplinary Tribunal Panel, the Advisory Committee on Legal
Education, the Building Safety Improvement Loan Scheme Advisory
Committee, the Immigration Tribunal and the Transport Tribunal’s

Panel.

WONG Shing Kay, Oliver, aged 48, is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants of United Kingdom
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Society of Accountants
and Certified General Accountants of Canada. He is presently
practising as a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong and
had previously held senior financial positions in various publicly

listed companies both in Hong Kong and Canada.
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Management Discussion and Analysis K:F: R P& &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - T A < 872 LUt oG 75 B (s )

FINANcIAL RESULTS i 5 2 4
The Group’s profit attributable to shareholders of approximately TEWENH T 5 T T > AE A RERAR 4
$160,864,000, sustained under a strongly competitive market 160,864,0007C ) i 58 A 16 F1l» 858 — JL L
environment, was 44% below the 1999 results of approximately JUAFE #7288,911,0007T 1) 345 T % 44% -
$288,911,000. Basic earnings per share decreased from 29 cents Jie B A 751 A AU by — UL JUAE B9 2011 F 2%
in 1999 to 16 cents in 2000. 2 FETER 16l
Turnover dropped by 10% to approximately $1,198,378,000 (1999: a3 T 10% % #1,198,378,0007C (—
approximately $1,328,513,000) as sales activities were focused JUILJUAE £ £91,328,513,0007T ) - 5 [ 24 4
on existing completed properties and none of the Group’s new S EE B EPEBAC ERNWE U
projects had yet come onto the market. T A A T 3l A 7 T 455 4 R B B R TR E
BEJA T 5 B 0 b A A T B S R R A
Market demand, coupled with our commitment to provide quality FRAEER R DBCH & A BB
housing to customers, exerted pressure on cost of sales which 71> ¥ N8% % £ 829,788,0007C (— JLIL JL
increased by 8% to approximately $829,788,000 (1999: A #1768,515,0007T) - JRAS $ 4 AR il —
approximately $768,515,000), with the cost-to-turnover ratio rising ULV R 57.8% £ FH 2 Z X R4
from 57.8% in 1999 to 69.2% in 2000. 69.2% °

2oy 0 VR S o R0 T 455 4 R R T

More efforts were made to promote sales as a result selling and n23% % #91,353,0007C (— JLIL JLAE - %
marketing expenses increased by 23% to approximately 74,268,0007C) °— fix B AT B & 8 BT
$91,353,000 (1999: approximately $74,268,000). General and 68%% #1 44,095,0007C (— JL JLILAE: &)
administrative expenses also increased by 68% to approximately 26,305,0007C) - It & B £ % HUR 3B
$44.,095,000 (1999: approximately $26,305,000) reflecting mainly B g BEH BsiA > LR 88 B a2y
increased business activities, greater staff numbers and costs, and e BESR AN MG A AR R UK R g 3R AL
higher operating disbursements. The Group nevertheless remains M IR e PR

committed to tightly controlled operating efficiency.

FLE A T > T B A A SRR 9 &

Interest income decreased primarily due to lower rates of interest FE HAAF K BRI D o AR AR B TSR AT A
applying to deposits and less funds placed on term deposit. At RN =T8I mEER A%
year end, cash and bank deposits totalled approximately $330 BT =\ 87T B LILLEL R
million and our borrowings were approximately $993 million, TN #TTERZ H63% o W g & 1%
representing an increase of 63% over the 1999 borrowings of F5 T Ml TT Aok A 8t R AT EH -

approximately $606 million. The main reasons for the increase

was to replenish landbank and to finance the development of new

projects.

A 45 [ A BUIR L & 22> B 68 LS8 (BIAE 40
The financial position was comfortable with a gearing ratio of W B 45 B SR AT 45 A7 4% £ B0 15 B A B IROR
31.2%, being the proportion of net borrowings (after deducting RE 5 B EEAA)) £331.29% - AREBMEE A
cash and bank deposits) against shareholders equity. The Group’s £ LN AU WY o~

borrowings were secured and denominated in Renminbi.

A S T T B b 3 N IR R R 4
The Group operated predominately in one geographical area, E R 35 & e -
namely, Guangzhou, the People’s Republic of China, and in one

industry segment, being property development and investment.
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

The directors are pleased to present their annual report together HHYGRARESGERAREDFRA A
with the audited financial statements of Hopson Development ([ARNTE) B H MG AR (LT 508 [ 4
Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together L) BEEEEF+ A =+—H
“the Group”) for the year ended 31st December, 2000. E A B B AR O ) S0 A SR A R o
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES THEE

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries AN — BB B A TR 45
and associate are principally engaged in investment holding, A BB AR B B W
property development, property investment and property BRI W) A G ) A B
management.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by activity and their respective AEFEHEE _ELXEFE+_H =1+—H
contributions to profit before taxation for the year ended 31st IEAF B SR By 2 R R & B
December, 2000 is as follows: 5B BHT 6 A 4> BT A0

Pre-sale and sale of properties TEE KB 1,187,056 245,260
Property management income LE S-S PN 6,560 (6,911)
Rental income FH 4 0 A 4,762 2,034
1,198,378 240,383
No analysis of the Group’s turnover and profit before taxation by HARKBmALEEBE _FEFFE+
geographical location is presented because substantially all of the A=A — H k4R B SE R B AT i A
Group’s turnover and profit before taxation for the year ended HYH 8 B K B SRS > TR UGS A 2 51 A
31st December, 2000 were derived from activities carried out in A 5] iz st [ B 43 14 4 2E R N B AT s B o

Mainland China.
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

Major CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS 3‘3 E EE %’h & 1#\: ’jﬁi ﬁ

During the year ended 31st December, 2000, the five largest W E ZERETFE L H = —H I
customers of the Group accounted for approximately 9% of the BEHA ] A 4R B . 4% e K P A A S
Group’s turnover while the five largest suppliers of the Group BRI o A ) 4 F K A E R R A
accounted for approximately 75% of the Group’s purchases. In Ao A B [ BR B RE 75% = WA AR SR I Fe K
addition, the largest customer of the Group accounted for 5 H A AR B8 SE 8% - T AN T ) B
approximately 8% of the Group’s turnover while the largest supplier R B T ) 4 A A A T R AR 27 %

of the Group accounted for approximately 27% of the Group’s

purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders (which L o R N N AR YN
to the knowledge of the directors owned more than 5% of the (4R 7 T R A A 2 m] A i 5% )
Company’s share capital) had a beneficial interest in the Group’s JA A B B A e K P B4 d oK it e
five largest customers or the five largest suppliers. PR R AR

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS % %ﬁ & 5}‘”&

Details of the Group’s results for the year ended 31st December, AEFEHEE _ELEFE+_H =1+—H
2000 are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 38 1E 45 BE Y SE A RE N R AR AR AR 38 L Y
of this annual report. A e RN

An interim dividend of 1 cent per share, totalling $10,000,000, R A B A AL A 3£10,000,0005T E R
was declared and paid during the year. The directors recommend AN AT -E FERRIRE R RE
the payment of a final dividend of 3 cents per share, which will B3 i e —FRRETZH =
bring the total dividends for the year ended 31st December, 2000 +— B 1R AR R RS AR A 1 R Al

to 4 cents per share.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS JBe A e Vi JBe 4 it
Details of movements in share capital and share options scheme AN AR T A T i TR R ) A B I 0
of the Company are set out in Notes 31 and 32, respectively, to ] SRR A B 5 3 B 531 B B 32 e

the accompanying financial statements.

RESERVES AND RETAINED PROFIT it i 3% O B ik A

Movements in reserves of the Group and the Company during the A A B R A W) R A AR BE Y ek A 4 )
year are set out in Note 33 to the accompanying financial i A TS R 3 B RE33 o AN KR A A AR B ) £
statements. Movements in retained profit of the Group during the B i A 5 B R A AR B 38 H AR B i 4k
year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 38 EANE

of this annual report.

As at 31st December, 2000, the Company’s reserves of WZEFEEREFZH =+ —H A& FH]
approximately $9,269,000 were available for distribution to its 43 WE T H B B £ i 499,269,000 7 ©
shareholders.
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES WA~ B 5 O Il e £y

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold AR 2% ) BCHAT o] B B 2 ) A s R
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed shares during the year RERE+ZA=+—H ILEENTRA
ended 31st December, 2000. A B[R] A m AT A BT B e
PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS i S W T B

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s YN B RS e /N -
Bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda. B HE iR

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES CIE I VK &L ES

Details of movements in property and equipment and investment A B i A AR R IE W
properties during the year are set out in Note 11 and Note 12, 55 ) N 0 L SR B S R R B R 1 K B
respectively, to the accompanying financial statements. FE12 -

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE l‘ﬂ’g/ﬁ\\ﬁj &m%é\\ﬁj

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries and associate are set AN AR BB s E BB B A R A 20
out in Note 15 and Note 16, respectively, to the accompanying o o 3R B R 15 B MR 16 e

financial statements.

BANK LoANs #A7 A

Particulars of bank loans as at 31st December, 2000 are set out in P ZEERE AL H =+ — BRI &
Note 25 and Note 29 to the accompanying financial statements. A 1 R BB 3 B 5T 25 B B 520 o
PENSION SCHEMES WA 4wk

Details of the pension schemes are set out in Note 37 to the AR Bt B AR O S R B EBT e

accompanying financial statements.

D ONATIONS H B
Charitable donations of $65,000 were made by the Group during s B2 [ i A 4F BE TN A H165,0007T 2 2 % 4R
the year. Jek o
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock Exchange”)

has granted a waiver to the Company from strict compliance with

the requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (“the Listing Rules”) on the following
recurring connected transactions for each of the three financial

years ending 31st December, 2002. Pursuant to the waiver, the

Company is not required to disclose details of such connected

transactions by press notice and/or circular and/or to obtain prior

independent shareholders’ approval. Details of such connected

transactions are as follows:

(i)

During the three years commencing from January 2000 the
Group may, from time to time, appoint Guangdong Zhujiang
Construction Co. Ltd. (“GZ Construction”) as its main
contractor in respect of construction works to be carried
out for the property development projects of the Group.

The appointment of GZ Construction as the Group’s main
contractor will be on normal commercial terms which are
fair and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the
Company are concerned. Further, individual construction
contracts will only be awarded to GZ Construction if the
terms offered by it are not less favourable than those offered
by other contractors. No construction fee was paid by the
Group to GZ Construction during the year ended 31st
December, 2000 (1999: Nil).

GZ Construction is a connected person of the Company
under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules because it is a 60%
owned subsidiary of Guangdong Zhujiang Investment
Limited (“GD Zhujiang”), a joint venture partner of certain
subsidiaries of the Company.

During the year ended 31st December, 2000, certain
subsidiaries of the Company entered into agreements with
Guangdong Esteem Property Services Limited (“Esteem”)
whereby Esteem agreed to manage the unsold units of the
Group’s properties in return for management fees equal to
50% of those charged to owners of individual units of the
sold properties. During the year ended 31st December, 2000,

management fees paid to Esteem amounted to approximately

$2,419,000 (1999: Nil).
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

Esteem is a connected person of the Company under Chapter
14 of the Listing Rules because 10% equity interest of
Esteem is held by Guangdong Zhujiang Property
Management Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of GD
Zhujiang.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the above
transactions and confirmed that:

(1)

(a)  the above transactions have been conducted at arm’
length between the parties on normal commercial
terms and in the ordinary and usual course of the
business of the Group; and are fair and reasonable
so far as the shareholders of the Company are
concerned;

(b)  the above transactions have been carried out on terms
no less favourable than terms available from
independent third parties;

(¢)  the disclosure provided herein in respect of the
details of the above transactions is in compliance

with Rule 14.25(1)(A) to (D) of the Listing Rules;

no construction fee was paid by the Group to GZ
Construction during the year ended 31st December, 2000;
and

during the year ended 31st December, 2000, management
fees paid to Esteem amounted to approximately $2,419,000,
which has not exceeded the annual management fees
payable to Esteem in respect of the year concerned as
permitted under the said waiver from the Stock Exchange.

The auditors of the Company have reviewed the above transactions
and confirmed that the transactions:

have received approval from the Board of Directors;

are in accordance with the pricing policies as stated in
these financial statements; and

the above transactions have been carried out on terms no
less favourable than terms available from independent third
parties.

Save as disclosed in Note 2 to the accompanying financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Company’s business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, associate or holding company was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

DIRECTORS g
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date AR RN B BB A il T B H I AEAE
of this report were : HEWT
Executive directors AT H Y
Mr. Chu Mang Yee (Chairman) R RSE A ()
Mr. Tse Sai Tung, Stones (Managing Director) A G B (GE A0 AR )
Mr. Au Yeung Fu, Anthony (Deputy Chairman) kRS & oe A (R )
Mr. Xiang Bin (Deputy Chairman) oA (B MR
(Appointed on 15th February, 2001) (R _FE—F "+ HEZRME
Mr. Au Wai Kin Bk 8 2 5 A
Mr. Cheung Fong Wing R 7 RS A
Ms. Luk Wai Kei P 4k 3% 4 1
Ms. Xiao Yan Xia AR Lt
(Appointed on 18th April, 2001) O ZFF—4 J +/\HEZAT)
Mr. Ng Chiu Ho, Michael {h 8 5 5 A
(Resigned on 19th February, 2000) (R_FEEE_ A+ HEAE)
Independent non-executive directors B e P AT g
Mr. Yuen Pak Yiu, Philip Bt -1 i e A=
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David B
Mr. Wong Shing Kay, Oliver BR L SG R
All directors except for Mr. Chu Mang Yee and Mr. Tse Sai Tung, A P B R IR o6 AR Bt Bk A B
Stones are subject to retirement by rotation at Annual General Ah) ZH AR AL A 2 B A R AR A R 2
Meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye- Je RO AT R b i (B AR AT o AR 4B AR 2N | A
laws. In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Au Wai RIJ > [ 7 e 2F 8 i (B 9B AT > ME & B 4%
Kin retires by rotation from office and, being eligible offer himself LR 22 T i B B9 A K e b s E AT o

for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, all the directors MRAIEARN Gl A ‘AR FF N E AT 2 i
appointed during the year, namely Mr. Xiang Bin and Ms. Xiao S BIIE oA KR e 1 B R AT
Yan Xia retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election M % &5 3 4 & k& B R =0 E T B o AE
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. K b AT o

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Ms. Luk Wai Kei TIARYEA LS FI AR > e AR L A e (R
will also retire by rotation from office and will not offer herself for £ H 1% A & g o

re-election.

None of the directors have a service contract with the Company or FT A5 M 4 B AR 4N &) Bk HAT ] i JE 4
any of its subsidiaries which is not terminable within one year A FTSL R — 4R N R VR BEAE (3 B RS %
without payment of compensation other than statutory A BIAS AT & 1k 4 IR % A T o
compensation.
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES g Yy B Oy B A

As at 31st December, 2000, the interests of directors and their i BEAS 2% | AR 4R R 2 (B R R AR ) Ak 41
respective associates in the shares of the Company and its (T 9% HE &R0 9] ) 20k BAFATEAR N H
associated corporations as recorded in the register maintained by Z % e M B R EOAR b T  R) g AT
the Company under Section 29 of the Securities (Disclosure of 78 95 22 gy 1 B ME < BT 28048 0 A 2 W) B
Interests) Ordinance (“the SDI Ordinance”) or which are required, Bz Gk —RRRE+F A =+
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors —HOEHREREERAZHBANEEAA
of Listed Companies, to be notified to the Company and the Stock A R BE A R Z B HE s h

Exchange, were as follows:

Mr. Chu Mang Yee (a) A RIE (a) = - 637,500,000 - 637,500,000 63.75%
Mr. Au Wai Kin (b) BifEREE (b) = - 37,500,000 - 37,500,000 3.715%
Mr. Cheung Fong Wing (c) RFREE () - - 38,000,000 - 38,000,000 3.80%
Ms. Luk Wai Kei (c) ﬁzﬁlﬁﬁf((?) = - 38,000,000 - 38,000,000 3.80%
Notes: i
a. Mr. Chu Mang Yee held 637,500,000 shares of the Company through a. REREABBREEEHAE N ES
Sounda Properties Limited, a company wholly-owned by Mr. Chu Mang ¥ AW A A & — M & 5 ICEA
Yee, and ICEA (Nominees) Limited, a nominee company. (Nominees) Limited 8 ft 3 A 28 @ 747 4
24 7 637,500,000/ 2 B o
b. Mr. Au Wai Kin held 37,500,000 shares of the Company through a b. iR B 5 A 9 o L A R M HE T
company wholly-owned and controlled by him. 8 ERE A AR 2 T 37,500,000 8 2 1% 4 o
c. The shares held by Mr. Cheung Fong Wing and Ms. Luk Wai Kei related c. iR 05 AR Se A B e ME B A L I RE A Y i
to the same parcel of shares which were held through a company 60% 3 T[] — 103 9 Je 003 > 5% e 43 ) 35 e i O
owned by Mr. Cheung Fong Wing and 20% owned by Ms. Luk Wai Kei. B W 609 ME 2 M R AHE B e
Their interests as disclosed are duplicated 209%ME 4 1) — R 28\ FR A - JIr B 2% 1 E
ai )Y i AR o
Other than disclosed herein, as at 31st December, 2000, neither BRAS SCHT $ @5 4h » R R TR H =
the directors nor their associates had any interests in any shares +—H o #HE R H R NS RA N F R
of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning AT U5 ) (4 o HE e TR 58 ) 2 IR AC
of the SDI Ordinance) which were required to be notified to the L e A A T AR 4% 45 B B g APk 91 2R 2815
Company pursuant to section 28 of the SDI Ordinance or which TN A 2N A 2 HE 4 SR R 4 o8 HE 2 e
were required to be recorded under section 29 of the SDI 1 55 20 70 T 5 Bk 2 HE % o
Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES o 35 Ik B Ay 5% A6 27 0 B R

The Company has a share option scheme, under which it may A AR W RRE R # > PRI A
grant options to employees (including executive directors) of the 18 B (GL4E AT # 55 ) n] SR I IHE LA 58
Group to subscribe for shares in the Company. As at 31st WEAS A B ey o A B R FAE+ 2 H =
December, 2000, Mr. Tse Sai Tung, Stones, an executive director +—H o AN R Z AT R A B
of the Company, has personal interest in share options to subscribe AR A 2 ] M Ay 22 i TR REAIR A HE 2 o A
for shares of the Company. Details of the share options granted to WEPZ Be Fip A 2 i FBORERE A R 3

and held by Mr. Tse Sai Tung, Stones are as follows:

14th July, 1998 —JLUNEL A+ H HK$1.49% 7T 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
14th January, 1999 —AARE—~A+MA HK$0.61% 7T 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
14th July, 1999 —AANELA+IHH HK$1.00% 7T 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
14th January, 2000 “EERE-A+NA HK$0.75% 7T - 1,000,000 1,000,000

4,000,000 1,000,000 5,000,000

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the W b SCHT 5% 2 A > A A m SR B 8 2 D
Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to A A A TR AR A 2 BELAT o] 22 B> B AR 2 )
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means PR S S A A 2 B AT e At R N
of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including HE 1Y IR0 BB 5 o8 2 (BLAE S5 ) M 4% o

debentures) of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS B33

As at 31st December, 2000, according to the register of substantial MR A 20 ] e B 5% HE 25 0 1) 56 16(1) Ik B

shareholders maintained under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance, A7 1 5 2 BOROE RC M A A m AR B R

the Company had been notified of the following interests, being ZEEREFE A= —HAETI AL

10% or more of the issued share capital of the Company: Ay F B BAT A A 10% 8 DL A
pal

Sounda Properties Limited Wi EEA R A 637,500,000 63.75%
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Report of the Directors =¥ N &3

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B FE 75 4 71 - JIT 7 < B9 Lot e 75 B (0r )

Save as disclosed above, the Company had no notice of any B ESCRT Sgg & Ah > IR FERE+ A
interests to be recorded under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance = H o AL ] Sl AR AT AT A AR AR
as at 31st December, 2000. Bl 5 HE 2 A5 191 285 16 (1) 106 ZH T we 8% 1 RE 25
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS HHEH

No contracts concerning the management and administration of RN AL T B AT e R B 2ES
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company 75 TH] S 9 T S B AR AR B R ATEUE Ao

was entered into or existed during the year.

CopE oF BEST PRACTICE B A JE S 1)

In the opinion of the directors, the Company had complied with o 8 Bl S R /NI VAR
the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing 1736 10 R E AT BR Ab o A 2% A IR A 4R
Rules throughout the accounting year covered by the annual report, RO R g A RN 2 sy b AR
except that the independent non-executive directors of the B 5 1457 S 1 o A R R S B o R SR R HE
Company are not appointed for specific terms. However, all AR KSR Ab > FA o S R ARE AL B 1A
directors except for the Chairman and the Managing Director are A A R A A 2 R R TR AE K| F (e
subject to retirement by rotation at Annual General Meetings of BT

the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

AupiT COMMITTEE BERAG

The Audit Committee met with management and the external W B e A R AN R B E —
auditors to review the financial statements for the year ended 31st HEHEE —FEXERETZH =1+—H
December, 2000 and consider the significant accounting policies, 1E AR BE Y BB R B R B 2 | R
and had discussed with management the Group’s internal controls SR> SR B 7 A A ) S B 4
and financial reporting matters. BB e fl F o

AUDITORS B B il

The financial statements were audited by Messrs. Arthur Andersen o5 2R R 22 A A W) A A R i TR OR
& Co. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors for the BERG B RE - THRER LERE
ensuing year is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General %2 A5 20 W) 2 T AR BE A% B -
Meeting.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, REREFG

Chu Mang Yee B3

Chairman R 4K

Hong Kong, 18th April, 2001 T —FE—FN A+ \H
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Report of the Auditors E-3 4 F: &7

D

ARTHURARDOERSER

Arthur Andersen & Co
21st Floor, Edinburgh Tower
The Landmark

15 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders of
HOPSON DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 38 to 84 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in Hong Kong.
RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and

applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on

our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to you.

BAsis or OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the company and of the group, consistently

applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable

assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
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Report of the Auditors E-3 4 F: &7

. J

material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated E o 7E AR B R B AM IR B 8 %5 W
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the W5 2R T R AE B b R A - AN
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a H1E - AT TR TS 5 FIE R
reasonable basis for our opinion. A 3R I B it

OPINION B

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of FAM R A b adt i B 5 R R A P
the state of affairs of the company and of the group as at 31st e BAFR K BEER _FEFEEL
December, 2000 and of the profit and cash flows of the group for THET AR A A E R
the year then ended, and have been properly prepared in F% H R A B R BB 4 g i ol 4% AR
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong S Y/NEIE 3 P 3 N T R

Companies Ordinance.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO R AF
Certified Public Accountants 5 g atfm
Hong Kong, 18th April, 2001. T —FE—FM A+ /\H
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BF 7 < B A4 LA oC 75 B A7)

Consolidated Income Statement B Rl & %3

(For the year ended 31st December, 2000)

(B2 = FFEFE | =A—HILF )

Notes 2000 1999
Bt 7 CRRRA — JLILILAE
$°000 $°000
Tt T 7T
Turnover | 3 1,198,378 1,328,513
Cost of sales B B B A (829,788) (768,515)
Gross profit EH 368,590 559,998
Selling and marketing expenses B B % T B 4 (91,353) (74.,268)
General and administrative expenses — W B AT B (44,095) (26,305)
Profit from operations 28 45 V5 ) 233,142 459,425
Interest income LR A 3 7,939 16,593
Interest expenses LR B S (698) (686)
Profit before taxation o ol T d6i ) 4 240,383 475,332
Taxation i 16 6 (86,195) (162,857)
Profit after taxation but R EE N
before minority interests D BB RRE 25 2 s A 154,188 312,475
Minority interests D U SRR A 6,676 (23,564)
Profit attributable to shareholders B SR R A Vg ) 7 160,864 288,911
Retained profit, beginning of year AR B i A 519,560 316,421
Transfer to general reserve fund A 2 — Rt 33 (5,291) (4,267)
Dividends i B 8 (40,000) (80,000)
Elimination of goodwill 51 v 2 - (1,505)
Retained profit, end of year AF HR B i A 9 635,133 519,560
Earnings per share i 281 )
— Basic - ®AR 10 16 centsfll 29 centslll
— Diluted — 10 16 centsfll 28 centsfll
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Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(15 & B4 LUt 7T 7 5507 )

55t e w7 s Wk

(For the year ended 31st December, 2000)
(B2 ZFFEFE | =A—HILF )

2000 1999
EEREY — LA
Notes $°000 $°000
it T Tt
Surplus on revaluation of investment ERLECS R/ YR
properties, net of Mainland China land SN
appreciation lax - b 1 E B 33 323,785 246,151
Translation adjustments R 33 970 (1,205)
Net gains not recognised in the consolidated 7 & %5 A Y £ 7 i 52
income statement P& RE 324,755 244,946
Profit attributable to shareholders ISR A5 i 7 160,864 288,911
Total recognised gains T il W i A A A 485,619 533,857
Elimination of goodwill TS v 2 - (1,505)
485,619 532,352
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Balance Sheets B-@z8=l

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (As of 31st December, 2000)
(B4 5 BB L it TC 1 30 ) AERERES = —H)
Consolidated Company
4 A
2000 1999 2000 1999
$°000 $°000 $°000 £000
Notes )&Note 40) B )&Note 40)
“RRRE LR ZZEEE ULULE
- T T T T
[t & (Bt 7t 40) (B 3E40)
Non-current assets #ﬁ?}]ﬁ%
Property and equipment ] %& Bl 11 14,493 13,235 - -
Investment properties BEWE 12 1,673,000 865,000 - -
Properties under development for RERMBRE
long-term investment 8% i v 13 308,032 459,113 - -
Land pending development FREE R L ‘ 14 222,709 216,601 - -
Investment in subsidiaries & B 2 7 1) 5 15 - - 711,870 617,918
Investment in an associate iy = g/NEIN K < ) 16 7,503 6,625 - -
Investment in a jointly controlled entity WG FEGI B ML E 17 187,009 160,841 -
Total non-current assets I i B ' A 2,412,746 1,721,415 711,870 617,918
Current assets ) R .
Properties under development for sale AR 2B E 18 632,273 782,876 - -
Completed properties for sale AR EZEERE 19 719,429 316,799 - -
Accounts receivable JRE i e 2K 20 306,803 465,664 - -
Prepayments, deposits and AT HIE ﬁi/i\&
other current assets A 3 B) 21 74,385 20,622 302 358
Due from related companies JHE Wi B 7@/& ] FE 22 736 5,997 - -
Investment in securities HAEILE 23 6,323 - - -
Dividends receivable JEW S - - 41,000 50,000
Pledged bank deposits e ﬁ%ﬁ 24 40,000 44,000 - -
Other cash and bank deposits HA B & R RAT & 24 290,363 180,789 4,866 110,266
Total current assels B A 2,070,812 1,816,747 46,168 160,624
Current liabilities Yﬁjﬁﬁ f% !
Short-term bank loans T I RAT B K 25 775,234 297,197 - -
Long-term bank loans, current portion RITRATE O WS 29 3,925 -
Accounts payable JRE£5F i 7 26 143,011 183,162 - -
Bills payable INES S - 26,916 - -
Land premium payable JRE AR A b ¢ 3 4 143,332 289,985 - -
Accruals and other payables TE R K H A A S OE 202,047 180,140 1,077 777
Due to related companies JREASF I 2 ) 3KOE 27 57,430 53,193 - -
Due to directors JRE £+ 3 2 3R 28 3,024 4,526 - -
Dividends payable JRE A B S 30,000 50,000 30,000 50,000
Taxation payable JE A% B JE 21,643 11,610 - -
Total current liabilities il B) A M 1,379,646 1,096,729 31,077 50,777
Net current assels i B R A 691,166 720,018 15,091 109,847
Total assets less current liabilities REERIE AR 3,103,912 2441433 726,961 727,765
Non-current liabilities #ﬁiﬁ]%ﬁ
Long-term bank loans R AT 3K 29 153,084 224,298 - -
Land premium payable FEH ii‘lﬁ i 2,698 - -
Deferred taxation A HiE B 1A 30 666,266 481,779 - -
Total non-current liabilities IE Ui ) A AR 822,048 706,077 - -
Minority interests B Y008 R 4 156,615 55,726 - -
Net assets G E 2,125,249 1,679,630 726,961 727,765
Capital and reserves JBe AR B fik B
Share capital i A% 31 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Reserves 1:%1% 33 1,390,116 1,060,070 617,692 617,692
Retained profit £ 35 A 635,133 519,560 9,269 10,073
Shareholders’ equity JBe S HE 4 2,125,249 1,679,630 726,961 727,765

Approved by the Board of Directors on 18th April, 2001:

Chu ManﬁaYee

Director

HH
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(B < B A4 LA i 7T 75 B A7)

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows [FrRtg: Rot i i3

(For the year ended 31st December, 2000)
(B F ZFFEFE S A=A —HIEF )

Notes 2000 1999
Wit 7t ZEREH — I
$°000 $°000
Tx TIC
Net cash inflow from RKHEBEHZBE
operating activities NE 34.a 35,790 112,327
Returns on investments and &ﬁ 0] # &ﬂﬁ ﬁ Jil
servicing of finance
Interest received e 7,939 16,593
Interest paid CAT AL (41,764) (20,265)
Dividends paid RELY st (60,000) (150,000)
Dividends paid to minority T AT BB 2 7 0 BB R B
shareholders of subsidiaries (4,266) (6,240)
(98,091) (159,912)
Taxation B
Hong Kong profits tax paid BB 3B - (6,409)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded BEF R EH - 29
Mainland China enterprise income tax paid LA B K Pk A 3 B 15 L (29,088) (84,656)
Mainland China land appreciation tax paid AT K B (B L (1,351) (1,836)
(30,439) (92,872)
Investing activities "EEE
Investment in securities HHR A (8,386) -
Additions of property and equipment YN/EIE T (3,975) (3,464)
Acquisition of a subsidiary W B Y 2 - (1,498)
Increase in properties under development FROER MG I 3 2y 2E 8
for long-term investment (176,207) (339,173)
Increase in land pending development 5B I T 38 (6,108) (5,767)
Increase in investment in an associate T A A BB K (878) (757)
Increase in investment i 3k (7] £ 1B e Y
in a jointly controlled entity g 8 (26,168) (94,767)
Decrease (Increase) in pledged bank deposits B AT £ KD () 4,000 (44,000)
(217,722) (489,426)
Net cash outflow before B T2 B4
financing (310,462) (629,883)
Financing g 34.b
New short-term bank loans B R ARAT K 550,936 297,197
Repayment of short-term bank loans 3 o A AR AT B3 (297,197) (128,972)
New long-term bank loans i R AR AT B 157,009 224,298
Increase (Decrease) in amounts A5 B 284 ]
due to related companies P (D) 4,237 (22,710)
Decrease in amounts due to directors JE A 3 5 R D (1,502) (2,105)
Capital contribution from b BIBERMRE A ERR
a minority shareholder 34.c 5,583 -
419,066 367,708
Effect of foreign exchange translation A 837 55 970 (1,205)
Increase (Decrease) in cash and B4 R84 SHE HM (W)
cash equivalents 109,574 (263,380)
Cash and cash equivalents, ENBERBESHMEH
beginning of year 180,789 444,169
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year EERBERBESHMH 34.d 290,363 180,789
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Notes to the Financial Statements [LEBLE: &l iR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong, the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Principal accounting policies are summarised below:

a. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, as modified by the revaluation of

investment properties.

b. Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of Hopson Development Holdings Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”), together with
the Group’s share of post-acquisition results and reserves
of its associate and jointly controlled entity under the
equity method of accounting. The results of subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to
their effective dates of acquisition or disposal. Significant
intra-group transactions and balances have been eliminated

on consolidation.

c. Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the fair value
of the consideration given and the Group’s share of the
aggregate fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired.
Positive goodwill arises where the consideration given
exceeds the Group’s share of the aggregate fair values of
the identifiable net assets acquired and is eliminated
immediately against available reserves. Negative goodwill
arises where the Group’s share of the aggregate fair values
of the identifiable net assets acquired exceeds the

consideration given and is credited directly to reserves.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited annual report 2000 G4 AIREEMERAT —ETTFFH

S f g8

BB 2 T AR A S
AELA 40 ot B UL 5 AR
S - 24 D1 9 B 65 AL B
B 05 i 52 5 AT LS 0
A R e T 0 RO
e F

a. wl HE 2 i

Fb s i o A R Sl A e E A

B S AR R L B B AR
HAEFT -

b. A

e B RS S AR
L ARA A (A2 A
Lo FLBHS 8 2x w) (A5 R T A 48
B ) MR E o Sl ] 42
W A S T A T A R
B B[] e o) B 48 A A B 1 2
Bl ASAF B T A 5
H B R BB 2 F > A A
e ket N §IES
1 A B R 1 2R 2 A
R A RTAMRA - S H A 2
] [ ) E R 58 5 2 5 R 4
B WA TH o

c. LKy

R P A AU R AP
SHLA S5 T R A5 A ATl A 9
EE I A FEEATNE Z
fH] F) 2 % o 1E Th7 7 B0 BT
ARAB A A% 52 T A A ]
sl 1 e S 114 S (1 A AR
5 S AV b DR
i A o BT T AR 4R
VI B A1 A T 1 9 )
DN T R AR AR T A AR
R E A > S B HEREA



Notes to the Financial Statements

Yo 5 W 3k B ik

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company holds,
directly or indirectly, more than 50% of its issued voting
share capital as a long-term investment and can exercise
control over its management. In the Company’s financial
statements, investment in subsidiaries is stated at cost
less provision for impairment in value, while income from
subsidiaries is accounted for in the income statement to

the extent of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which
the Group holds 20% or more of its issued voting share
capital as a long-term investment and can exercise
significant influence over its management. In the
consolidated financial statements, investment in an
associate is stated at the Group’s share of the fair value of
the separable net assets of the associate at the time of
acquisition, plus the Group’s share of undistributed post-
acquisition results and reserves of the associate,
distributions received from the associate and other
necessary alterations in the Group’s proportionate interest
in the associate arising from changes in the equity of the
associate that have not been included in the income

statement.

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture where the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the
economic activity. In the consolidated financial statements,
investment in a jointly controlled entity is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-
acquisition change in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the jointly controlled entity, and the Group’s share of
post-acquisition results of the jointly controlled entity is
included in the consolidated income statement under the

equity method of accounting.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1. T ul BOR (8)
Contractual joint ventures g. FHABRAR
A contractual joint venture is an entity established between BRI EEAETI A H B
the Group and one or more other parties for a pre- — s % gl O e
determined period of time, with the rights and obligations EMRER - GHZEE
of the joint venture partners being governed by a contract. WAL RER) B AT 2 A )
If the Group is able to govern and control the financial KA o 0 A S AR A0 R X
and operating policies of the economic activities of the PET G BB A S A B RS
contractual joint venture, such joint venture is considered T B Y B B B R
as a de facto subsidiary and is accounted for as a A A ZE R AN 2 BT B
subsidiary. If the Group can only exercise significant R JBS 2 ) - Itz DA BET J8S 2 | T
influence over the management of the contractual joint KA MR AL [ (i ge ¥ &
venture, such joint venture is accounted for as an associate. HeEaENEREITME
KRBT Zas ke
L /NCIBI WA
Property and equipment and depreciation h. LIE Y &80 E

Property and equipment, other than investment properties,

USia<c/ELIRE/E VL &}

are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Major To 5 AR W 25 R AT T 5
expenditures on modifications and betterments of property H o Q01 B DA R o 3 R
and equipment which will result in future economic W H% BE e 2E R8T A A > A B
benefits are capitalised, while expenditures on M T S AL o T A

maintenance and repairs are expensed when incurred.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each asset over its estimated useful life.

The annual rates of depreciation are as follows:

Leasehold land

16 T PR B BV 7 2 R P
R AR > 51 /F 22 J1 - 2% JH &
FE I 3785 5 L E ARE TR T R
AT AT S0 AR BT R Y
RSy

29%(over the remaining lease term)

L 4 b (FFH A BR T AR HE)
Building #F 2.5%
Leasehold improvements Tl & ¥ 3£ %& & 20%
Furniture and office equipment 15 i S ## 2> 25 5% fhi 20%
Motor vehicles %t 30%

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment
are recognised in the income statement based on the net
disposal proceeds less the then carrying amount of the

assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are leasehold interests in land and
buildings in respect of which construction and development
work have been completed and which are held for their
long-term investment potential. These properties are
included in the balance sheet at their open market value
on the basis of an annual valuation by independent
qualified valuers. All changes in the value of investment
properties are dealt with in the investment property
revaluation reserve unless the balance of reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit on a portfolio basis, in which
case the net deficit is charged to the income statement.
When an investment property is disposed of, previously
recognised revaluation surpluses are reversed and the gain
or loss on disposal reported in the income statement is
determined based on the net disposal proceeds less the

original cost.

No depreciation is provided for investment properties
unless the unexpired lease term is 20 years or less, in
which case depreciation is provided on the then carrying

value over the unexpired lease term.

Properties under development

Properties under development for sale, the pre-sale of
which has not commenced, are included in current assets
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties
under development for sale, the pre-sale of which has
commenced, are included in current assets at cost plus
attributable profits, less foreseeable losses and sale
instalments and deposits received and receivable.
Properties under development for long-term investment
are stated at cost less provision for any impairment in

value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Properties under development (Continued)

Properties under development consists of land cost,
construction expenditures and borrowing costs directly
attributable to construction of such properties and other
direct costs. Net realisable value is based on estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business as
determined by management by reference to the prevailing
market conditions, less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and selling and marketing expenses.
No depreciation is provided on properties under

development.

Land pending development

Land pending development includes all land acquired
pending a definite plan to be developed for sale or long-
term investment. It is stated at cost less provision for any
impairment in value. Land cost includes land premium
costs, site clearance costs and other directly attributable
costs of bringing the land to a condition suitable for
development. When the intention is clear and development
has commenced, land to be developed for sale will be
classified as properties under development for sale, while
land to be developed for investment will be classified as

properties under development for long-term investment.

Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is based
on estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of
business as determined by management with reference to
the prevailing market conditions, less selling and

marketing expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m.

Investment in securities

Securities that are held for the purpose of generating a
profit from short-term fluctuations in price are classified
as investment in securities, and are included in the balance
sheet at their fair values. All changes in the fair values of
investment in securities and gains and losses on disposal
of investment in securities are recognised in the income
statement when they arise.

Impairment of assets

Property and equipment, properties under development
for long-term investment and land pending development
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of one
of these assets may not be recoverable. Whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, an impairment loss representing the difference
between the carrying amount and the recoverable amount
of an asset, is recognised in the income statement. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling
price and value in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length
transaction less the costs of the disposal while value in
use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and

from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

Reversal of impairment losses of an asset recognised in
prior years is recorded when there is an indication that
the impairment losses recognised for the asset no longer
exist or have decreased. The reversal is recorded in the

income statement.
Turnover and revenue recognition

Turnover (net of applicable business tax) comprises (1)
pre-sale and sale of properties; (2) rental income; and (3)
property management income. Revenue is recognised when
the outcome of a transaction can be measured reliably
and when it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the Group.
Revenue is recognised on the following bases:
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
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1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

o. Turnover and revenue recognition (Continued)

(1)

(2)

(3)

Pre-sale and sale of properties

Pre-sale of properties under development for sale
is recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the properties with the revenue
recognised limited to the properties sold under
legally-binding sale and purchase agreements. No
revenue from pre-sale of properties is recognised
until the construction has progressed to a stage
when the completion of properties and the ultimate
realisation of profit can be reliably estimated. The
profit so recognised is restricted to the amount of
instalments received.

Sale of completed properties held for sale is
recognised when a legally-binding sale and
purchase agreement has been executed, with the
profit recognised restricted to the amount of
instalments received.

When a purchaser defaults in the payment of
instalments and the Group exercises its right to
terminate the sale, the sales revenue and the
related profit previously recognised are reversed
and the instalments received and forfeited are
credited to the income statement.

Rental income

Rental income is recognised when rental is received

or receivable.

Property management income

Property management income is recognised when

services are rendered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Turnover and revenue recognition (Continued)

(4) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis on the principal outstanding and at the rate

applicable.

Taxation

Individual companies within the Group provide for profits
tax on the basis of their profit for financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which

are not assessable or deductible for profits tax purposes.

Deferred taxation is provided under the liability method
in respect of significant timing differences between profit
as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in
the financial statements, except when it is considered that
no liability will arise in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets are not recognised unless the related benefits

are expected to crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Advertising and promotion costs

The costs for advertising and promotion are expensed in

the relevant period in which they are incurred.

Employee retirement benefits

The costs of employee retirement benefits are recognised

as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
takes a substantial period of time to bring to its intended
use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset
at rates based on the actual cost of the specific borrowings.
All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in

the period in which they are incurred.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
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1.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating leases

Operating leases represent leases under which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
leased assets remain with the lessors. Rental payments
under operating leases are charged to the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the relevant

leases.

Foreign currency translation

Individual companies within the Group maintain their
books and records in the primary currencies of their
respective operations (“functional currencies”). In the
accounts of the individual companies, transactions in other
currencies during the year are translated into the
respective functional currencies at the applicable rates of
exchange prevailing at the time of the transactions;
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies are translated into the respective functional
currencies at the applicable rate of exchange in effect at
the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are
dealt with in the income statement of the individual

companies.

The Group prepares consolidated financial statements in
Hong Kong dollars. For the purpose of consolidation, all
the assets and liabilities of subsidiaries with functional
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the applicable rates of exchange
in effect at the balance sheet date; all income and expense
items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
applicable average exchange rates during the year.
Exchange differences arising from such translation are
dealt with as movements in cumulative translation

adjustments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements [LEBLE: &l iR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 2. YNGR

RN LR R NN A
B 55— Oy SO AR B I
P LT W ) 5 — O AT (B OK Y
T3 N o [ R i 5% %5 ANt Az (R
— ANt zHERgE - AL ZEKR

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if

they are subject to common control or common significant

influence. B TR AR S BRI Ao
a. The Group had the following significant transactions with a. AN > A SR R BB A
related parties during the year: THEAT N A EH K 2L
2000 1999
ZEREE UULE
$°000 $°000
T TIC

B ROBRIL A E A RA A G)
— %S T AR SE BSOS A

Guangdong Zhujiang Investment Limited (i)

- Consultation fees for project planning

paid/payable by the Group 526 -

- Office rental paid/payable by the Group — A AT S A 987 368
Guangdong Zhujiang Property Design Company (i) B ROR LA S LR R A A )

— Property design fees paid/payable by the Group — AR AT TEAT B R 717 1,307

JADL Design International Ltd. (ii)

R T B A RN A Gid)

— Property design fees paid/payable by the Group — AR AT TEAT 9 R 30 423
— Prize in respect of a design competition ~AEBRY - HFGHENES
sponsored by the Group 646 -
Tonking Intemational Limited (iii) (7] 17 B A R (i)
- Office rental paid/payable by the Group — B A AT S A 996 1,044

Notes—

(1) Guangdong Zhujiang Investment Limited is a minority
shareholder in certain of the Company’s subsidiaries.
Guangdong Zhujiang Property Design Company is a 90%-
owned subsidiary of Guangdong Zhujiang Investment

Limited.
(i1) JADL Design International Ltd. is beneficially owned by
Mr. Lee Tsung Hei, David, an independent non-executive

director of the Company.

(iii) Tonking International Limited is an associate of the

Group.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

2. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 2. B AR5 ()

b. The balances with related companies and directors were b. BRG] 2N ) T S S AS AR T
unsecured, non-interest bearing and had no pre-determined JEHE P S B M R AR K
repayment terms. e

c. As at 31st December, 2000, the Group had provided a c. W oEERFE+ A=+
corporate guarantee for a bank loan of an associate H oo ASE B 5 — [ S A A
amounting to approximately $10,738,000 (1999: & A — 45 15 $04710,738,000
$11,306,000) (see Note 36.b). 76 (—JLJLJL4E 111,306,000

JC) MR AT 8 AR A2 |8
R (LB §E36.b) °

d. As at 31st December, 2000, completed properties for sale d. WEERRRAELH =+ —
amounting to approximately $79,234,000 (1999: Nil) were Ho Al ik i 2 V% i 3£ 3t
pledged as collateral for bank loans of a minority i #179,234,0000C (— JLJL
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company (see Note 19). JUAFE ) FAF R & R

R BUAS 2w — B J 2\ 0 8
JBe R 2 8RAT MR B (R B RE

19) °
3. TURNOVER AND REVENUE 3. CEX VAT

Turnover and revenue consisted of: ot S RO
2000 1999
CERRRE —LALLE
$°000 $°000
T T IT
Pre-sale and sale of properties TE K EY ¥ 1,187,056 1,323,506
Property management income L/ EN - N PN 6,560 4,285
Rental income ERR N 4,762 722
Total turnover s 2R 1,198,378 1,328,513
Interest income FLE I A 7,939 16,593
Total revenue A R 1,206,317 1,345,106
All of the Group’s turnover was derived from activities carried A A FH T A SRR A AR B AE

out in Mainland China. K HEAT (M 2E 7% -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION B Bt ij ¥ A

W B AT A 5 AN BR 2w ACE A
THH AR E

Profit before taxation was determined after charging and crediting

the following items:

2000 1999
SEERE ULLEF
$°000 $°000
7 FE
After charging — on B
Staff costs (including directors” emoluments) W Sl (LS E S %) 29,985 23,332
Operating lease rentals in respect of premises B S & T A T % 2,200 1,412
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable T LA TN 7R B R Y
within five years SRAT R FR]E B X 41,764 20,265
Less: Interest capitalised as part of the cost of I - A By B R v 3 I A
properties under development (a) AR CEARLFE (a) (41,066 (19,579)
6938 636
Advertising expenses i 5 2 59,787 34,270
Depreciation of property and equipment VEN &I P 2,717 2,466
Adjustment to quoted market value S 1 i T (R
for investment in securities 1,563 -
Net exchange loss {58, i 18 35 #E - 110
Auditors’ remuneration 122 S Fii T 4 1,048 1,106
After crediting — g2ak A
Rental income FH AU A 4,762 722
Interest income from bank deposits SRAT A7 O R A 7,939 16,593
Net exchange gain I 53, 0 %5 15 7 160 -

Note—

a. The average interest rate of borrowing cos

Mt

ts capitalized for the

year ended 31st December, 2000 was approximately 6.05% (1999

:6.44%) per annum.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

5.  DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ EMOLUMENTS 5. PR GHRATUANRME
a. Details of emoluments paid/payable to directors of a. BT AT AR A ) 5

ETAL N

the Company are as follows:

2000 1999

CRRRE —JUILLE

$°000 $°000

T Fr

Fees for executive directors WATEF M A& - -

Fees for non-executive directors FHATESE M 4 120 90

Other emoluments for executive directors AT Y H A I 4

— Basic salaries and allowances — LA 4 S R 38,064 8,564

— Discretionary bonus * — WAL AL - -

Other emoluments for non-executive directors FE AT E F 0y HAth I 4 - -

8,184 8,654

* The executive directors are entitled to a discretionary * BAT I 5 ] WSCROAS

bonus not exceeding 3% of the Group’s consolidated profit AR AL B 5 TR A A i
attributable to shareholders. ) 3% H |15 1 4L o

TR AR A B TR - A S g
AT AT <z o A AR 4R B A 3If
AT AT M < A BB A T
A 2y o A A ) ) 5 ) 2
2R 2 TR AL 9 A 45 o

No directors waived any emoluments during the year. No
incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation
for loss of office was paid or is payable to any director

during the year.

i g N BRI < 551 1 73
M3 S T E

Analysis of directors’ emoluments by number of directors

and emolument ranges is as follows:

Number of directors

L& VN
2000 1999
—EEREE —AINF

Executive directors ATE S
Nil to $1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7C 5 5
$2,500,001 to $3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,0007C 1 1
$3,500,001 to $4,000,000 3,500,001 7T & 4,000,0007C 1 -
$4,500,001 to $5,000,000 4,500,001 JT £ 5,000,0007C - 1
Non-executive directors FHATEDS
Nil to $1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7C 3 3
10 10
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

5.  DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’ EMOLUMENTS 5. R R ATHON HW & (40
(Continued)
b. A m AL (R AT
b. Details of remuneration of the five highest-paid individuals # N HARARE B) T R
(including executive directors and other employees) are TR
as follows:
2000 1999
“EEEE - NLULEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Basic salaries and allowances FEA 4 M HE R 8,379 8,602
Discretionary bonus * w1 1L AL * - -
8,379 8,602
Number of directors N i
Number of employees fE 8 A%
5 5
* The executive directors are entitled to a discretionary * BAT I 5 ] WSCROAS B
bonus not exceeding 3% of the Group’s consolidated profit AR AL TE 5 TR A A i
attributable to shareholders. FI 3% B WY AE AL -
During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five A AERE N > 142 Fem i A
highest-paid individuals (including directors and other T (5 EHE AR 5)
employees) as inducement to join or upon joining the Group 7 08 AN AT o] T <8 A 5 o B
or as compensation for loss of office. A [l o B A% ) 5 ) s AR
RS VAR R
Analysis of emoluments paid to the five highest-paid Fie N BB 4 S 3 y 23
individuals (including executive directors and other V7 H A Bem i AL (g
employees) by number of individuals and emolument PATHE R AR B) AT
ranges is as follows: oM

Number of executives

THRARAY
2000 1999

ZEFFFE NNULE

Nil to $1,000,000 % % 1,000,0007T 3 3
$2,500,001 to $3,000,000 2,500,001 % 3,000,0007T 1 1
$3,500,001 to $4,000,000 3,500,001 % 4,000,0007T 1 -
$4,500,001 to $5,000,000 4,500,0017C % 5,000,0007C - 1

5 5
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

6.  TAXATION 6. BLH
Taxation consisted of: ol JE A3 4
2000 1999
SEERE ULLEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Current taxation — A HABIH —
Hong Kong profits tax & A5 B - 274
Special rebate by the Government of HKSAR A U R AT B I R A IR B - (29)
Mainland China enterprise income tax Hp R e A 3 T 15 A
— current year — KA 61,594 61,923
— over-provision in prior years — TR BB (21,149) -
Mainland China land appreciation tax H R K B b 39 (B B 27 5,034
Deferred taxation — R JE ol T —
Mainland China enterprise income tax Hp R e A 3 T 15 B
— current year — KA 24,574 95,655
— under-provision in prior years — TEAF BN 2 B A 21,149 -
86,195 162,357
a. Hong Kong profits tax a. NGB
Hong Kong profits tax was provided at the rate of 16% A s AT BE TS 507 A s E AR
(1999 : 16%) on the estimated assessable profit arising in SR B A AN TR I
or derived from Hong Kong. Bl #16% ( — JU L JL 4F -
16%) Z B R A -
b. Overseas income tax b. 550 P17 B
The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until AN TV HEFR AN B BB
28th March, 2016. The Company’s subsidiaries established HHE X —RNIE=ZHZF
and operated in Mainland China are subject to Mainland VANEIRR: /A1) B N - )
China enterprise income tax at the rate of 33% (1999 : SF T A8 ) B A W 4233 %
33%). (—JLILJUHF 133%) 2 B %

g v K B A S T 1
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

6. TAXATION (Continued)
c. Mainland China land appreciation tax

Mainland China land appreciation tax is levied at
progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the balance
of the proceeds received on transfer of properties after
deducting certain deductible items including consideration
paid for acquisition of land use rights, land development
expenditures incurred, construction costs for buildings and
facilities on the land, and taxes paid in relation to the
transfer of properties. The Mainland China National Tax
Bureau granted a ruling in 1999 to exempt development
projects registered before 1st January, 1994 from paying
Mainland China land appreciation tax up to 31st December,
2000.

Mainland China land appreciation tax of approximately
$27,000 (1999 : $5,034,000) was provided in respect of
sales of properties relating to a development project
registered after 1st January, 1994. All other development
projects of the Group were registered before 1st January,
1994 and, accordingly, were exempted from the payment

of Mainland China land appreciation tax.

7. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders included a

profit of approximately $39,196,000 (1999 : $75,043,000) dealt

with in the financial statements of the Company.
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<)

B (&)
c. W B K B 0 B

rh R K T - b 14 (E B e
[ b £ i i 45 B TR 0 BR
T AT 0 I E L 0 1
i I RE IR ASE 2 A0 A > g
JEBH S0~ e % b B K
e i it & S A B
5 b 2 T AT 2 BiE 2 R
e 2 Bl & 30% %E 60%
Wi o Hp B K e B R B S
— JUJL LA MR A — TE ke
O — UL —H —H
Hip 7 JH 2 8 J JH B #s Hh E
KB EB S X
THE+FH=+—H-

A E B — UL A
H— H & T 2 35 e TH B A
B 2 5 i g AR A B
[bie 1 b 34 (1 B 38 4 927,000
JC (—JLJLJL4FE 5,034,000
J6) o ASSE T A HoA B R
HHE ¥ — UL E—H —
FIR 37 T8 > D] I 34 8 280 £+
PR K B A (BB -

JBE 2R M A ik R

R R e | RSV ol I N/
DI N WA O I 6
39,196,0007C ( — JU JU JU 4F
75,043,000 7C) ©
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

8. DIVIDENDS

Dividends consisted of:

Yo 5 W 3k B ik

8. BB

e B AL -

2000 1999
CRRRE —JUILLE
$°000 $°000
Fri FoT
Interim dividend of $0.01 Hh A R R A 0.0 10T
(1999 : $0.03) per ordinary share (—JLILJLAE 10.0370) 10,000 30,000
Proposed final dividend of $0.03 $58 YR oK A B 219 1B % 4 110.03 0T
(1999 : $0.05) per ordinary share (—JLILJLAE 1 0.0570) 30,000 50,000
40,000 80,000
9. RETAINED PROFIT 9. R e A
Retained profit consisted of: E3ER R KR
2000 1999
CRRRE —JUILLE
$°000 $°000
Fri T
Company NN 9,269 10,073
Subsidiaries Bt &8 2 625,864 509,487
635,133 519,560
10. EARNINGS PER SHARE 10. B ARN

B T 3 A By ORI T 42 AR AR B 1) B R
JEE AL &5 4 s F 49 160,864,0007T (—
JUILILAE : 288,911,0007C) FA4FE A
O34T JINHET- 24 11 #51,000,000,000
& (— JLJL LA £ 1,000,000,000 /5% )
A

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of approximately
$160,864,000 (1999 : $288,911,000) and the weighted average
number of 1,000,000,000 shares (1999 : 1,000,000,000 shares)

in issue during the year.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 10. B &AM (4)
The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the g TR T 8 R Y AR T R A
consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of approximately 4 i A £9160,864,0007C (— JLILIL
$160,864,000 (1999 : $288,911,000) and the weighted average 4F 1 288,911,00070) K& [FA]4F C 31T
number of approximately 1,000,483,000 shares (1999 : i HE 7 ¥ i 8049 1,000,483,000 %
1,003,417,000 shares) in issue after adjusting for the effects of (— JLILJLAF £1,003,417,000 %) >
all dilutive potential shares. A reconciliation of the weighted RE I HE DL AR A B T A 4
average number of shares used in calculating the basic earnings JBe #3192 28 AR it R R AR B
per share and the diluted earnings per shares is as follows: ) B g T A 187 21 R 2 HE S 2 ik
B GRE R
2000 1999
SEERE ULLEF
000 000
TR 7
Weighted average number of shares used FVE =T B B LA |
in calculating basic earnings per share ZINHRE S 35 i B 1,000,000 1,000,000
Adjustment for potential dilutive effect W ARAT 2 R B R 2
in respect of outstanding employee share options VA R R AR 2 483 3,417
Weighted average number of shares used FAE 5t R T 4 2 2
in calculating diluted earnings per share TR ST 24 1 1,000,483 1,003,417
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11. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 11, WE Kl

Movements in property and equipment (consolidated) were:

Y2 Rpt iz 28 (56) T

2000 1999
CRERAE —JLILILAF
Furniture
Leasehold land Leasehold and office Motor
and building improvements equipment vehicles Total Total
Al AR BARAEHE
A % b2 ¥ As%M YOl Pk ] Rak]
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T T T T T r
Cost A A

Beginning of year ) 7,004 671 4,655 7,176 19,506 16,042
Additions 3 - - 1,417 2,558 3,975 3,464
End of year K 7,004 671 6,072 9,734 23,481 19,506

Accumulated Bl &

depreciation

Beginning of year ) 624 549 1,780 3,318 6,271 3,805
Provision for the year A B A 132 121 1,131 1,333 2,717 2,466
End of year G S 756 670 2,911 4,651 8,988 6,271

Net book value W i {3 £
End of year G S 6,248 1 3,161 5,083 14,493 13,235
Beginning of year ) 6,380 122 2,875 3,858 13,235 12,237

The leasehold land and building are located in Hong Kong and

are held under medium-term leases.
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12.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12. HHWE
Movements of investment properties (consolidated) were: WEWFEZET (F4) WF:
2000 1999
EERE ULLEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Beginning of year 4 865,000 364,000
Transfer from properties under AR ERAKE
development for long-term investment H) % i ) 2 345,451 149,356
Surplus on revaluation AL & 462,549 351,644
End of year Gy S 1,673,000 865,000

All investment properties are located in Mainland China and are
held under land use rights expiring from 2036 through 2047.
They are stated at open market value at 31st December, 2000 as
determined by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent
qualified valuers, with related surpluses net of provision of
Mainland China land appreciation tax, recorded as investment

property revaluation reserve.

As at 31st December, 2000, approximately $938,139,000 (1999:
$282,969,000) of the investment properties were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (see Note 38).

Details of the investment properties as at 31st December, 2000

are as follows:

Jiv A B W 3 8 0 B K BE
WRIER —F=NFE T LA
T JeE T ) O T R R AT o 5 %6
EDR -FFFFET+ A=
— F iy 8 ST A (R R T R AT M E
192> B T (B ABR AR BE 22 8% 12 1 BR
Hh I R e 0 B 48 AR R EA
B W 3 ALK AN o

W EEEFT A=+ HEA
938,139,000 ( — JL JL JL 4F ¢
282,969,00070) M EY) B2 Tk
P 1 £ 6 BUAS 42 18 4RAT (5 4% (A
B 5£38) ©

MOEEREF A=+ —HZ
PG W R T

Group’s Approximate gross
Location interest  Existing use floor area
b % ALMPAibER  BLA RS 186 &Y 2t 5 vii BY
Phase 5A, Phases 6A R K B 90%  Commercial, retailing 77,367 Square metres
and 6B Huajing New City B R & and carparking
105 Zhongshan Avenue JE W EE R 77367 I K
Tianhe District KA [ 5 H I
Guangzhou ol KB 10558
Guangdong Province He S H AR SA
Mainland China 6A Lz 6BH]
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12.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited annual report 2000 G4 AIREEMERAT —ETTFFH

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

12. B&EWE (5)

Location

W

Group’s

interest

A S5 1 i A B

Existing use

BA g

Approximate gross

floor area

1BE 9 58 5 i A

Phase 2, Jinan Garden
South side of
Zhongshan Avenue
Tianhe District
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Phases 1, 2 & 3,

Fairview Garden

238 Xingang West Road

Haizhu District
Guangzhou

Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Phases 1, 2 & 3,
Gallopade Park
South side of
Zhongshan Avenue
Tianhe District
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Grandview Place
Longkou East Road
Tianhe District
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Phase 1, Regal Court
East Side of Longkou
West Road

Tianhe District
Guangzhou
Guangdong Province
Mainland China

Hh R
)

&

KA [

Hh L K A R T
R AE [ 5 24

Hh ] K [

R

JEE N

T Tk W
YL TY B 23855

i S HESE 5 1> 2 % 31

i DN

R

JEE N

KA [

CHIPN AR}

B e s 125 318

K
JBE R A
JEE N
KA [
HE 3R B%
6 o [

K e
JEHRAE

JE& N

KA [

HE 107G % AR
WA —

90%

90%

95%

100%

100%

Commercial, retailing
and carparking
LR
{5

Commercial, retailing
and carparking
LR
{5

Commercial, retailing
and carparking
P8 Z A &
{5

Commercial, retailing
and carparking
R L
{5

Commercial, retailing
and carparking

R
a2

12,204 square metres

12,204 15 K

31,625 square metres

31,6257 1 K

24,057 square metres

24,0577 15 K

1,247 square metres

1,247°F 15 K

46,535 square metres

46,535 15 K
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13.

14.

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR 13, FRERMBERHER B YE
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT
Movements of properties under development for long-term FERBKENERPYWEED)
investment (consolidated) were: (%6) T
2000 1999
“EERE - NLULE
$°000 $°000
T T
Beginning of year ) 459,113 261,869
Additions 3 194,370 346,600
Transfer to investment properties R R EY ¥ (345,451) (149,356)
End of year G S 308,032 459,113
All properties under development for long-term investment are TR ER M E R P2
located in Mainland China. As at 31st December, 2000, properties B0 B R B o A X B EAE A+
under development for long-term investment of approximately —“H=1+—H>#% 237,556,0007C
$237,556,000 (1999 : $459,113,000) were held under land use (—JLJLJLH £ 459,113,00000) 1) FF
rights expiring from 2037 through 2047, whilst the remaining 1R W 4% & 3t e v i SE AR 4R
balance of approximately $70,476,000 (1999 : Nil) was related to SRR RN EF W
projects located on land for which the Group is in the process of Tl A OBE R A o H R A
applying for formal land use rights. 70,476,000 7C (— JUIL JLAF - %) 2%
P24 7% 4 B IE 7 AR g IE 5 i
MR T i F o
LAND PENDING DEVELOPMENT 14. fF#ER L

Land pending development is located in Mainland China. As at
31st December, 2000, land pending development of approximately
$210,412,000 (1999 : $208,425,000) was held under land use
rights expiring from 2037 through 2067, whilst the remaining
balance of approximately $12,297,000 (1999 : $8,176,000) was
related to land for which the Group is in the process of applying

for formal land use rights.
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15. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 15. JAHBAGA Y

AL B E AR A S

In the Company’s balance sheet, investment in subsidiaries

consisted of: NGRS gk
2000 1999
ZRRBRIAE — JULILE
$°000 $°000
T TFr
Unlisted shares, at cost I b T s Fe AR (E 74,900 74,900
Due from subsidiaries JFRE i BFF JaE 2 ] K IR 636,970 543,018
711,870 617,918

B S T JoB 2 ) A O 2 SR > S R

The amounts due from subsidiaries were unsecured, non-interest |
B [ 5 22 3

bearing and had no pre-determined repayment terms.

AR 3200 3 ) AR
I VE A A R D R
A =4 — B A

The underlying value of the investment in subsidiaries was, in
the opinion of the Company’s Directors, not less than the carrying

value as at 31st December, 2000.

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2000 are as

B REREETH=Z4T—HK
follows: B 2 R REIE 0 R
Issued and  Percentage of equity
Place of incorporation fully  interest attributable
Name and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
vHT R A 45 T A
4 il W . B 2 4 B R B AR JBe HiE v 23 e EX =371
Directly Indirectly
H % Lk
Hopson Development British Virgin Islands/ US$2,000 100% - Investment holding
International Limited Hong Kong 2,000 7T ERa<gLtie
A A A R R KRR LS B
Archibald Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
EEEEAMRAA Hong Kong 2% T KGR
KRR LR B
Ever New Properties Limited Hong Kong $2 ordinary - 100%  Investment holding and
1557 B A R ) R $3 non-voting - 100% property investment

deferred shares*
2708 4 ik

3 7% I 4% S
IR S R A

Hopson Development Holdings Limited annual report 2000 G4 AIREEMERAT —ETTFFH

BB PR K



Yo 5 W 3k B ik

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

15. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 15. AR )E 2 W) a8 % (4)

Issued and  Percentage of equity

Place of incorporation fully  interest attributable
Name and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
vHT R A 4 T A
4 il T . B 2 B R B AR JBe HiE v 23 e EX =371
Directly Indirectly
H % LE
Funland Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Inactive
el B A R Hong Kong 2% T 7w 26
KRR LR B
Galloping Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Inactive
L EEARA A Hong Kong 2% T 7w 26
YL REE B
Guangdong Esteem Mainland China $2,000,000 - 90%  Property management
Property Services Limited K 2,000,0007T services
LYY 3 3/ES ESIY S
A5 A PR
Guangdong Hopson Leijing Mainland China Rmb29,731,970 - 53.5%  Property development
Real Estate Limited R AR #29,731,970 72 B
TR 4 5
7 7 A PR
Guangdong Hopson Mainland China Rmb41,532,852 - 90%  Property development
Minghui Real Estate R K N [ #41,532,852 70 EX 3
Limited
JBE SR A )
7 7 A PR
Guangdong Hopson Yuehua Mainland China Rmb24,349,231 - 90%  Property development
Real Estate Limited B AR 24,349,231 78 B
B SR A
7 7 A BR A
Guangdong Huajingxincheng Mainland China Rmb93,500,018 - 90%  Property development
Real Estate Limited R A 193,500,018 7 B
JBE SR S8
7 7 A PR
Guangdong Huanan New City Mainland China Rmb126,938,774 - 60%  Property development
Real Estate Limited R AR H126,938,7747C B
JBR R 7 B
A IRA T
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15. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 15. AR )E 2 W) a8 % (4)

Issued and

Percentage of equity

Place of incorporation fully  interest attributable
Name and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
vHT R A 45 T A
4 il O . B 2 4 B R AR JBe HiE v 23 e EX =371
Directly Indirectly
H % LE

Guangdong Huanan Real Mainland China Rmb48,046,856 - 70%  Property development
Estate Limited B N 148,046,856 T B
AR

Guangdong Jinan Real Mainland China Rmb65,084,340 - 90%  Property development
Estate Limited R N R 65,084,340 7 B

JB SR i S E
HIRAT

Guangdong New Tai An Mainland China Rmb2,872,587 - 52%  Property development
Real Estate Limited B AR #2,872,5877C B

JRH 2R %
AR

Guangzhou Hopson Dongyu Mainland China Rmb25,194,175 - 100%  Property development
Real Estate Limited B AR #25,194,1757C B

B & T
7 7 A PR

Guangzhou Hopson Keji Mainland China Rmb78,328,681 - 95%  Property development
Garden Real Estate Limited ' B K FE N R #78,328,681 7 B

T 4 A R
7 7 A PR R

Guangzhou Hopson Qinghui Mainland China Rmb31,139,879 - 100%  Property development
Real Estate Limited R B AR 31,139,879 7C B

JBE 5 A i
7 7 A PR R

Guangzhou Hopson Yihui Mainland China Rmb131,420,019 - 100%  Property development

Real Estate Limited
JE M A A2 1R
[ b A R A

i PN

A R #131,420,0197C
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15. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

15, JAH A W H e ()

Issued and

Percentage of equity

Place of incorporation fully  interest attributable
Name and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
vHT R A 45 T A
4 il O . B 2 4 B R AR JBe HiE v 23 e EX =371
Directly Indirectly
H % LE
Guangzhou Yijing Arts & Mainland China Rmb500,000 - 49.5%**  Arts and culture
Culture Company Limited H ] K A R #500,0007C activities organization
JB M 25 5 30 Ak Zifl LAl OB B
BIRA WA
Hopeson Holdings Limited Hong Kong $2 ordinary - 100%  Investment holding
AHEERARA i $10,000 non-voting - 100% $E K
deferred shares*
270 % 78 i
10,0007 4 £ 5%
I T B A7 *
Hopson Development British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Inactive
(Consultants) Limited Hong Kong 2% T e
A EARE (R KRR LR B
AIRAT
Hopson Development Hong Kong $10,000 - 100%  General administration
(Properties) Limited it 10,0007C and consultation
B ARE (B — MR I T
AR
Hopson E-Commerce Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100%  Inactive
AHEETHEARA Hong Kong 1£E 7T 7w 26
KR LR Bk
Hopson Infrastructure (BVI) British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100%  Inactive
Limited Hong Kong 1£E 7T 7w 26
AR RBVA RA PR IR LR /i
Nambour Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
P E A RA A Hong Kong 2% T BE e
KRR LR B
Outward Expanse Investments  British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited Hong Kong 2% T RGP
K BE AR F KRR LR B
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15.

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

15, JAH A W H e ()

Issued and

Percentage of equity

Place of incorporation fully  interest attributable

Name and operations paid capital to the Group Principal activities
vHT R A 4 T A
4 il T . B 2 B R B AR JBe HiE v 23 e EX =371
Directly Indirectly
H % LE

Pomeroy Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
BAREEARRA A Hong Kong 2% T BoE e

KRR LR B
Solawide Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
FHEBEARAH Hong Kong 2% T KOG

KRR LR B
Sound Zone Properties Limited  British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
W EEARAA Hong Kong 2% T RGP

KR LR B
Sun Yick Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
Widn B EARA A Hong Kong 2% T B

KRR LR Bk
Timbercrest Properties Limited  British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
REBEARAH Hong Kong 2% T B

KRR LREE Bk
Tumen Properties Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$2 - 100%  Investment holding
FREEEARA A Hong Kong 2% T BE e

KRR LR B
World Sense Industries Limited ~ Hong Kong $10,000 - 100%  Investment holding
HE A B AR A it 10,0007 BE

* The non-voting deferred shares have no voting rights, are * 2 55 I 3 S R R A R 3IF7 A

ok

not entitled to any dividend, and are not entitled to
distributions upon winding up unless a sum of
$100,000,000,000,000 has been distributed to the holders
of the ordinary shares and thereafter, one-half of the assets

is distributable to holders of the non-voting deferred shares.

Guangdong Huajingxincheng Real Estate Limited, a 90%-
owned subsidiary, owns 55% equity interest in Guangzhou
Yijing Arts & Culture Company Limited. Accordingly,
Guangzhou Yijing Arts & Culture Company Limited is
considered as a subsidiary.
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16. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 16. RBBAAHBE

BOE R B AR (55 45) B

Investment in an associate (consolidated) consisted of:

2000 1999

ZEEREE —NLIULE

$°000 $°000

T T

Share of net assets JE A VT 1 1
Due from an associate JFRE i B 2 ] IR 7,502 6,624
7,503 6,625

A WA W 25 ) T SN e A G0 B
T A [ 7 = O o

The amount due from the associate was unsecured, non-interest

bearing and had no pre-determined repayment terms.

A0S F EHRD S R 2 R B4R

The underlying aggregate value of the investment in the associate

was, in the opinion of the Company’s Directors, not less than the

carrying value as at 31st December, 2000.

BB AN A DR R
FErZH =+ — HWREE-

REFFTREL A=+ 0§

Details of the associate as at 31st December, 2000 are as follows:

BRAZ RN

Place of Percentage of equity
incorporation Issued and fully interest atiributable
Name and operation paid capital to the Group Principal activities
CE#iT R 7 45 1 R A
%1 w3 S5 B 45 3 b R B A JBe R 22 T 4y e TR
Directly Indirectly
i A %
Tonking International Limited Hong Kong $10 - 30%  Investment holding
(e 4 [ % A FR 2 R i 107C BOE
17. INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 17. R 36 Il ) T R 0 B

The Group has an investment in a contractual joint venture,
Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodao Real Estate Limited (“GZQREL”).
GZQREL was established in Mainland China with an operating
period of 20 years up to January 2018 to develop properties located
in Haizhu district, Guangzhou, Guangdong Province, Mainland
China. Under the joint venture agreement, the Group is entitled
to one-third of the voting power in GZQREL. It is entitled to
share 40% of the profits of GZQREL but has to assume 57.14%
of any losses of GZQREL, and is entitled to a distribution of 40%
of GZQRELs assets upon expiry of the operating period. As at
31st December, 2000, GZQREL had not commenced commercial
operations.
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18.

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE

Properties under development for sale (consolidated) consisted

of:

18.

af B R

Ak 2 B R SR (ARG T
T

2000 1999
CERRRE —JUILLE
$°000 $°000
T For
At cost ¢ j A 683,552 1,276,662
Add: Attributable profits on pre-sold properties = L 3 AL T 37,215 397,081
720,767 1,673,743

Less: Sale instalments and deposits received/receivable I B IR /WE Wi 5 482 ) 44
A5 3K B 7T 42 (88,494)  (890.867)
632,273 782,876

The cost of properties under development for sale (consolidated)

is analysed as follows:

A 2 B S AR (B
&) TR

2000 1999
“EERE - NLULE
$°000 $°000
T T T
Land cost 4 Hb AR 553,146 322,855
Construction expenditures AR 121,934 941,854
Borrowing costs capitalised (a) T3 70 B A 1 B AR (a) 8,472 11,953
683,552 1,276,662

Note— i3
a. The average interest rate of borrowing costs capitalized for the a. BE - EERE+ A=+ —

year ended 31st December, 2000 was approximately 6.05% (1999:
6.44%) per annum.

All properties under development for sale are located in Mainland
China. As at 31st December, 2000, properties under development
for sale of approximately $216,712,000 (1999 :$780,987,000) were
held under land use rights expiring from 2037 through 2067,
whilst the remaining balance of approximately $415,561,000 (1999:
$1,889,000) was related to projects located on land for which the
Group is in the process of applying for formal land use rights.

As at 31st December, 2000, approximately $74,798,000 (1999:
Nil) of the properties under development for sale were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities (see Note 38).
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MRoZERFE+H=+—H-"
HE B 2 % R ) 2E £ 74,798,000
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19.

20.

COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

Movements of completed properties for sale (consolidated) were:

19.

w2 O R

AR R Y EE T (5
&)

2000 1999

EERE ULLEF

$°000 $°000

T T

Beginning of year 4 316,799 15,890
Transfer from properties under development for sale — #i#f G o] it & 2 B % 1,166,103 746,572
Less: Sale of completed properties during the year I AR YR U 3 (763,473) (445,663)
End of year Gy S 719,429 316,799

All completed properties for sale are located in Mainland China

and are held under land use rights expiring from 2037 through
2067.

As at 31st December, 2000, approximately $128,697,000 (1999:
Nil) and approximately $79,234,000 (1999: Nil) of the completed
properties for sale were pledged as collateral for the Group’s
banking facilities (see Note 38) and bank loans of a minority

shareholder of a subsidiary (see Note 2.d), respectively.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Consideration in respect of sold properties are payable by the
purchasers pursuant to the terms of the sale and purchase
agreements. Rentals in respect of leased properties are payable

in advance by the tenants on a monthly basis.

An aging analysis of accounts receivable (consolidated) as at 31st

20.

ESEIR TR ALY &7/ E SR
PR EE R —F =R
TR LA JE R b T HE
Ao

WEERREFZH = +—H 1]
B E E Y EY
128,697,000 7C (— JUJLIJLAF - 48) K
#79,234,0000C (— JLJL JL4FE + )

E 78 AE A i DA 2y ] 4 B A
AT AF B (5L MERE38) B — [H] BfY Jag
O A D BOBOR 2 SR AT A (SR 5
2.d) ©

MBSl
77 ZHR R ST Mk A 2

SO AR - A 2 4R T i AL 2
ZH & AT B

—EBEEEF A=+ —H KR

December, 2000 is as follows: R 3K (%5 6) BRES A HT 0T -
2000 1999
ZEREREE —NLIULLE
$°000 $°000
T i
0 to 90 days 0%90H 297,922 435,496
91 to 180 days 91% 180H 1,975 8,589
181 to 270 days 181% 270H 1,982 3,084
271 to 365 days 271%365H 2,052 3,916
Over 365 days 365 H 2,872 14,579
306,303 465,664
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21. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER CURRENT 21, THA KK 34 B I fib i B ¥
ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other current assets consisted of: LA 0 TR 4 4 B A I ) i E
1
Consolidated Company
BaE v |
2000 1999 2000 1999
ZRERE NLLFE ZFREE ULLE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T T 7
Advances relating to proposed e A
joint ventures (a) W EMFAN K () 46,729 - - -
Prepaid construction expenditures TEASH 4 5 AR A 13,776 9,177 - -
Utility deposits o R ] 4,605 1,279 - -
Others HAth 9,275 10,166 302 358
74,385 20,622 302 358
Note: i
a. As at 31st December, 2000, the Group was in the process of a. WEERRRAEL T H =+ —
establishing two contractual joint ventures with independent third H o 74 B F BB 58 = &
parties for development of land located in Guangzhou, Guangdong L RS #8482 D
Province, Mainland China. It had advanced to the prospective BE TR o7 1 F IR A [ i HR A
joint venture partners approximately $46,729,000 (1999 :Nil) for W2 H o A4 B BT 4
acquisition of land, which will be injected into the joint ventures 46.729.0007C (— JLIL JL4E -

upon their establishment.

) FoARKZ AEA XY
B DA 2 S Sl
(L) SER R I RAL RIS PN
FE AR
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22. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 22, MR A ] KR
The amounts due from related companies are unsecured, non- R i B 2 ) BRI AR R
interest bearing and have no pre-determined repayment terms. g [ 5 22 3
23. INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES 23. HHBE
Investment in securities (consolidated) consisted of: HIE R (456
2000 1999
“EEERHE ULLEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Shares listed in Hong Kong, at cost s b ey H R 8,386 -
Less: Adjustment to quoted market value Il - 4% T (B (1,563) -
6,823 —
Quoted market value of listed shares T B A B S T 6,823 -
24. BANK DEPOSITS 24.  BUTAEXK
As of 31st December, 2000, the Group’s bank deposits of WZEEXREFZA=+—H> &
$40,000,000 (1999: $44.,000,000) were pledged as collateral for ££ | SR AT 17 3K Z 40,000,0007C (—
the Group’s banking facilities (Note 38). In addition, the Group’s JLILILAE: 44,000,00000) B A fEHK
bank deposits of approximately $71,919,000 (1999: $8,532,000) P DA BOA A AR AT AR SRR (ff
were temporarily held by certain banks as escrow pending FE38) o M Hh s ALE [ R AT AF KA
finalization of mortgage facilities granted by the banks to the 71,919,0007C ( — Ju Ju Ju 4 -
buyers of the Group’s properties. 8,532,0007C) & 3847 T RATH Wi 4r
\ AREE > DL ST A SR B SE H
FAZ T ARG B EE T
25. SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS 25. BB AT R

Short-term bank loans bore interest at rates of approximately
5.85% to 6.66% per annum (1999 :5.85% to 7.03% per annum).
Refer to Note 38 for details of collateral.
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26. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 26. MEAT R
An aging analysis of accounts payable (consolidated) as at 31st W ZEEZEL A =Z+H—HW
December, 2000 is as follows: JEAT R (45 &) BRES /A Hran T -
2000 1999
“EEEE —NLULF
$°000 $°000
T T
0 to 90 days 0% 90 H 143,011 183,162
27.  DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 27, MEAY B A ] KR
The amounts due to related companies are unsecured, non-interest JRE AT IR 22 ) R T SRS~ S B
bearing and have no pre-determined repayment terms. B [ 58 12 5 E}q
28. DUE TO DIRECTORS 28. A Ak K
The amounts due to directors are unsecured, non-interest bearing JREAS) 5 BT 5 R SR
and have no pre-determined repayment terms. [ 7 K
29. LONG-TERM BANK LOANS 29.  RBI#4T X
Long-term bank loans (consolidated) consisted of: W HRAT B (5RG) G
2000 1999
“EERE - NLULE
$°000 $°000
7 FE
Amounts repayable ZETA T B S0 TR A Y O
— within one year - —4HFR 3,925 -
— within two to three years — WMEZFNRN 153,084 224,298
157,009 224,298
Less: Amount due within one year B E A ET
included under current liabilities — AR N B 2 Sk (3,925) -
153,084 224,298
Long-term bank loans bore interest at approximately 5.45% per R AT B AE B 4 5.45% (—
annum (1999 : 6.53% to 6.83% per annum). Refer to Note 38 for JUILIULAE - 415/.»3:6 53% %6.83%) °
details of collateral. HE AR 1 T 55 2 B SR 380
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30. DEFERRED TAXATION 30. EEBIH
Movement in deferred taxation (consolidated) was: MRAEBLIE (356) BT
2000 1999
“EEEE —NLULE
$°000 $°000
T T
Beginning of year 4 481,779 300,227
Provision for net timing difference T IRF 25 11 455 184,487 181,552
End of year G S 666,266 481,779
Deferred taxation represents the taxation effect of the following R S Bl TH TS AR T A1 IR 2 Y B
timing differences: A
2000 1999
“EERE - NLULEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Revaluation surpluses of investment properties OB W) E AL AR 320,717 181,953
Timing differences arising from the use of Sy DN iR
different bases of revenue recognition R BH B A (7] il SRl A
by the Mainland China tax authorities L E 11 IRy 22 345,549 299,826
666,266 481,779
31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. A
2000 1999
ZEEREY — LA
Number Nominal Number Nominal
of shares value of shares value
Je fr ¥ H M i L Ji 13 B H R T {FL
000 $°000 000 $°000
T T TR T T
Authorised: 0
Ordinary shares of $0.1 each 5 [ T {8 0.17T
) 5 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: SEEAT R
Ordinary shares of $0.1 each A B T {E 0.1 1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000
114 5 7 B
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32.

Hopson Development Holdings Limited annual report 2000 G4 AIREEMERAT —ETTFFH

EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTIONS 32. M B B A T 8
The Company has an employee share option scheme, under A T B — TEAE B R IBORE S
which it may grant options to employees (including executive PRI AN AR R B CEAE AR
director of the Company) to subscribe for shares in the FIRATIE 45) 2T I ORE DL SR AR
Company, subject to a maximum of 10% of the nominal value NEIN @R N < R N/NTIE N
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time ZEEEAT AR (gl M T R AL 4E
excluding for this purpose shares issued on exercise of options. A 157 W JS RRE T A7 1) e ) T (1Y)
The subscription price will be determined by the Company’s 10% &2 0 A5 il AN W) T 2 o i 8
Board of Directors, and will be the higher of the nominal Bl 72 7 T Ay T A B8 2R 4 M i
value of the shares and 80% of the average of the closing P2 2 H WIHET A8 32 5 B TE A i B
price of the shares quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong B 2 5y i A B R Bk AR 1S 4k
Kong Limited on the five trading days immediately preceding THAE 1 80% (LA & 35 7 4E) o
the date of offer of the options.
Movements of employee share options during the year ended PEE EERE+ A=+ —
31st December, 2000 were: H b4 BN R B i RESE B anF -
Number of shares
JB o ¥ H
Granted
Subscription Beginning during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price of year the year year
#®iHBE A7 139 B Ji 5 AER AR S
000 000 000
T T T
14th July, 1998 14th July, 1998 to 13th July, 2003 HK$1.49 2,000 - 2,000
I WANG R v 5 e ol 1 E el AN o 5 e ol B E
ZERE=ZFEATEH
14th January, 1999 14th January, 1999 to 13th January, 2004  HK$0.61 1,000 - 1,000
—AANFE—AFTNHE —ARAFE—A+TNHEE
—EFENE-A+=H
14th July, 1999 14th July, 1999 to 13th July, 2004 HK$1.00 1,000 - 1,000
—RAREEA A —RUUEE A FHHE =
“EEWELAFZA
14th January, 2000 14th January, 2000 to 13th January, 2005 HK$0.75 - 1,000 1,000
“EERFE-AFNA CEERE-A+HNHEE
ZERERNE—-FT=H
4,000 1,000 5,000
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33. RESERVES 33. Gkt

Movements in reserves were as follows: fitifh S8 a0 -

2000 1999
“RRRE — UL
Investment
property General Cumulative

Share revaluation reserve translation

premium reserve fund adjustments Total Total
—
Befy BEWE G R RS
Wl AN A k& e it At
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T i TR T i Ti
Consolidated A
Beginning of year A 617,692 424,557 18,091 (270) 1,060,070 810,857
Transfer from retained profit [ {f &
i - - 5,291 - 5,291 4,267
Surplus on revaluation of EXUEIS-g//E
investment properties, B
net of Mainland China land L PN
appreciation tax - 1 (B - 323,785 - - 323,785 246,151
Translation adjustments I 56, 7 % - - - 970 970 (1,205)
End of year F#& 617,692 748,342 23,382 700 1,390,116 1,060,070
Company AR
Beginning and end of year 1) R
RS 617,692 - - - 617,692 617,692
As stipulated by regulations in Mainland China, the Company’s Fie HR e R R e ¥R R ST AR W) ZE
subsidiaries established and operated in Mainland China are TE ] K e i S R KR 1) B A
required to appropriate a portion of their after-tax profit (after AIE E BR BAR A (R HCE 7 4E
offsetting prior year losses) to a general reserve fund and an s fRAR ) B B A R A
enterprise expansion fund, at rates as determined by their B R AERREE S LETIR&
respective boards of directors. The general reserve fund can be ¥ o — MR BT
utilised to offset prior year losses or be utilised for the issuance A IS &1 11 4F B2 e 48 50 R 1F 35T AL
of bonus shares, whilst the enterprise expansion fund can be i » i A S B Jre e 4 T W] AR B
utilized for the development of business operations. B
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 34. HEARBEWREEW

CASH FLOWS

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow

from operating activities:

a BRBLACERARENRA @ R
ST 2 B WA TP A2
i

2000 1999
“EEEREHE ULLEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Profit before taxation o ol T d6 ) 240,383 475,332
Depreciation of property and equipment L E YR 2,717 2,466
Interest income B WA (7,939) (16,593)
Interest expenses LR S 698 686
Adjustment to quoted market value S 1R i T
for investment in securities 1,563 -
Decrease (Increase) in properties Al 2 B
under development for sale (Note 34.c) W wi b (B m) (ff§k34.c) 265,323 (117,472)
Increase in completed properties for sale AT B 2 BV L E RS (388,199) (293,924)
Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable JRE AT R BB D (384 158,861 (17,061)
(Increase) Decrease in prepayments, FEAT RO ~ e R H A
deposits and other current assets W) EE () (53,763) 2,320
Decrease in amounts due from AR A T A D TR D
related companies 5,261 47,741
(Decrease) Increase in accounts payable JREAT B (i 2b) B4 (40,151) 19,085
Decrease in bills payable JRE A 5 4 v D (26,916) (9,533)
Decrease in land premium payable JREASE = b R 4 U D (143,955) (13,647)
Increase in accruals and other payables TR B R HC At R AT S E B 21,907 32,927
Net cash inflow from o HREE R
operaling activities Bl & AR R 35,790 112,327
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 34.  BRABLAUR ERWE (81
CASH FLOWS (Continued)
b. Analysis of changes in financing is as follows: b. A B AE B 2 MU SR B o B n
T
Due to
Short-term  Long-term related Due to Minority
bank loans  bank loans  companies  directors interests Total

B T BH pum
WERK  RGRE AR ERKE dEE A
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
TR TR TE TR TR Tx

As at st January, 1999 —“HNE—H—H 128972 - 75,903 6,031 38,402 249,908
New short-term bank loans B HMBTEK 297197 - - - - 297,197
Repayment of short-term B R AT Bk

bank loans (128,972) - - - - (128,972)
New long-term bank loans 77 & M SR 17 (5 3K - 224,298 - - - 224,298
Decrease in amounts e A B 4 ]

due to related companies B - - (22,710) - - (22,710)
Decrease in amounts WM‘J’E% I

due to directors - - - (2,105) - (2,105)
Share of profit by minority 2 s i

shareholders - - - - 23,564 23,564
Dividends paid to minority 3 0 B HUK £

shareholders - - - - (6,240) (6,240)
As at 31st December, 1999 AN FEFT A

=t—H 297,197 224,298 53,193 4,526 55,726 634,940

New short-term bank loans %ﬁwﬂ,,ﬁ;ﬁf s 550,936 - - - - 550,936
Repayment of short-term f AR AT B K

bank loans (297,197) - - - - (297,197)
Transfer from long-term B RMAT R

bank loans 224,298 - - - - 224,298
New long-term bank loans 77 & M SR 17 (5 3K - 157,009 - - - 157,009
Transfer to short-term LSRN R E N

bank loans - (224,298) - - - (224,298)
Increase in amounts due A5 98 % ] TR B

to related companies - - 4,237 - - 4,237
Decrease in amounts due JE A 3 5 TR D

to directors - - - (1,502) - (1,502)
Capital contributions from 2 VT T &N

minority shareholders (fff 3k 34.c)

(Note 34.c) - - - - 111,831 111,831
Share of loss by minority D BT SRR A 0 s 4

shareholders - - - - (6,676) (6,676)
Dividends paid to minority 3 0 BB HUK £

shareholders - - - - (4,266) (4,266)
As at 31st December, 2000 —ZFEEZEF " H

=+—H 775,234 157,009 57,430 3,024 156,615 1,149,312
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 34. HEABEWHEWE (8)
CASH FLOWS (Continued)

c. Non-cash transaction: c. FHELT
During the year ended 31st December, 2000, a minority R E ZEEEET A=
shareholder of a subsidiary made capital contribution of T H AR BN — 2
$106,248,000 (1999: Nil) in the form of construction 2N ) D OB R A A T B
expenditures incurred by the minority shareholder relating w4 2E DD OB R S A 2w
to the Group’s properties under development. £ A R VR S -
106,248,0007C ( — L LU
A )
d. Cash and cash equivalents represented other cash and d. e RS EHEARRZ
bank deposits amounting to approximately $290,363,000 EEEELZA=Z+—HA
(1999: $180,789,000) as at 31st December, 2000. ##)290,363,0007C (—JLJL
JU4E £ 180,789,0007C) 2 H:
M BT 4 B SRAT 45 47 <
35. COMMITMENTS 35. TRIf
a. Capital commitments: a. AR KA
As at 31st December, 2000, the Group had capital WEERRERAELH =+ —
commitments in respect of property construction costs, H o 88 J R B 5 i 3% A
which were not provided for in the financial statements MY R TR E AR
as follows: B p
Consolidated Company
BaE A
2000 1999 2000 1999
CRRRAE UULE ZRERE —ULLE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T T T
Authorised and contracted for B NEFTA 202,213 568,716 - -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

35. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 35. 7R¥E (8

b. Operating lease commitments: b.

The Group had operating lease commitments in respect of
premises under various non-cancellable operating lease
agreements extending to October 2003 of approximately
$348,000 (1999: $878,000). The commitments payable

under these agreements are analysed as follows:

KL T 2 R I

AEEMBLZHERE _FE
SFET AN A R AN
Ahiae T 0y HhZE B s
FH &) 745 4 £5348,00000 (—
JUILILAE :878,00070) © JL %5
bk N ZE A5 0 AR AE 2 b
T

2000 1999
SEERE ULLEF
$°000 $°000
T T
Amounts payable B A ZE A Y R
— within one year - —4FR 298 878
— within two to five years — ZEBAFEN 50 -
348 878

The commitments payable within the next twelve months

are analysed as follows:

JER AR TR A S A 2k
oy Hran F

2000 1999

EEERE ULLEF

$°000 $°000

T T
Leases expiring AR 5 A [ i 2
AL #0 ZE A 10 AR

— within one year - —4FR 180 878

— within two to five years — ZEAFEN 118 -

298 878
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Yo 5 W 3k B ik

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

36.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Outward Expanse Investments Limited (“Outward”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary, and Guangzhou Zhujiang Qiaodao
Real Estate Limited (“GZQREL”), a jointly controlled
entity in which the Group has an equity interest, were
named as “third parties” in an appeal to the Supreme
People’s Court of China initiated by Guangzhou
Hailongwang Investment Company Limited (“the
Plaintiff”’), an independent third party, against Guangzhou
Commission of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation
(“GZCOFTEC?”). The Plaintiff claims, inter alia, that it
has the right to invest in the development of the site owned
and being developed by GZQREL and that GZCOFTEC
has erred in its decision not to cancel the registration of
GZQREL at the request of the Plaintiff.

GZQREL is a contractual joint venture incorporated in
Mainland China for the development of properties located
in Guangzhou, Mainland China. Outward is a joint venture
partner of GZQREL whilst the other joint venture partners
are Guangdong Zhujiang Investment Limited and
Guangzhou Shanlian Hua Qiao Real Estate Limited.

All of the Plaintiff’s claims against GZCOFTEC have been
rejected by the Higher People’s Court of Guangdong
Province (“Higher Court”). The Group has been advised
by its Mainland China legal advisers that the Plaintiff’s
chances of reversing the decision of the Higher Court on
appeal are not high, and even in the unlikely event that
GZQRELs registration is cancelled as a result of the
Plaintiff’s appeal, the Group is likely to recover from the
relevant parties the cost of its investment in GZQREL.
Accordingly, no provision has been made in the financial
statements in respect of the Group’s investment in

GZQREL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)
36. AR (8)

b. Other contingent liabilities not provided for in the financial
e emente b S MR R B HEAE
Bt < SR AR
Consolidated Company
CiRae ¥ A
2000 1999 2000 1999
CRRRAE UULE ZRERRAE —ULLE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T T T
Guarantees given to banks TR A AR ) 2
for mortgage facilities 2 H R R
granted to the buyers 2 48 B2 I 19
of the Group’s properties SRATE 22 5 071,315,048 707,807 - -
Guarantee given to a bank WL — W B 2 ]
for a bank loan of an Z AT R
associate (see Note 2.c) ] $R AT AF th 2 4 T7
(R EE2.c) 10,738 11,306 - -
1,325,786 719,113 - -
37. PENSION SCHEME 37. BAkEHE

Since lst December, 2000, the Group has arranged for its Hong
Kong employees to join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“the MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme managed by
an independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, each of the Group
(the employer) and its employees make monthly contributions to
the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined under
the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. The annual
contributions of each of the employer and employees are subject
to a cap of $12,000 and thereafter contributions are voluntary.
During the year ended 31st December, 2000, the aggregate amount

of employer’s contributions made by the Group was approximately

$26,000 (1999 : Nil).
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)

(B 7K 73 47 ik B - BT A5 <2 B4 LAt T 2 B0 )

37.

38.

39.

40.

PENSION SCHEME (Continued)

As stipulated by Mainland China regulations, all retired employees
of the Group’s Mainland China subsidiaries are entitled to an
annual pension equal to their basic annual salaries upon
retirement. The Group contributes to a state-sponsored retirement
plan approximately 18% of the basic salaries of its employees,
and has no further obligations for the actual pension payments or
post-retirement benefits beyond the annual contributions. The
state-sponsored retirement plan is responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to retired employees. During the year
ended 31st December, 2000, the Group’s contributions to the
state-sponsored retirement plan amounted to approximately

$594.,000 (1999 : $226,000).

BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31st December, 2000, the Group had banking facilities of
approximately $972,243,000 (1999 : $592,411,000) for short-term

and long-term bank loans and bank guarantees, which were all
utilised. These facilities were secured by:

a. the Group’s investment properties with an aggregate
carrying amount of $938,139,000 (1999 : $282,969,000)
(see Note 12);

b. the Group’s properties under development for sale of
approximately $74,798,000 (1999 : Nil) (see Note 18);

c. the Group’s completed properties for sale of approximately

$128,697,000 (1999 : Nil) (see Note 19); and

d. the Group’s bank deposits of $40,000,000 (1999 :
$44,000,000) (see Note 24).

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The Company’s Directors consider Sounda Properties Limited, a

company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, to be the

ultimate holding company of the Company.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the 1999 comparative figures have been reclassified to
conform to the current year’s presentation.
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Summary of Financial Information [iEFE<@ ¥ TS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(15 & B4 LUt 7T 7 5507 )

CONSOLIDATED/COMBINED INCOME STATEMENT 5548 & Pr W 35 %

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
—JULAE —ULEE —UUNE —UULE ZREERE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T TFr T T
(Note a) (Note a)
(M7t a) (Mtita)
Turnover wEH 242,260 482,465 1,303,332 1,328,513 1,198,378
Cost of sales & B LA (738,224)  (768,515) (829,788)
Gross profit EH 565,108 559,998 368,590
Selling and marketing expenses B B % T B 4 R (70,468) (74,268)  (91,353)
General and administrative
expenses — W B AT B (23,705) (26,305)  (44,095)
Profit from operations 28 45 Vg ) 470,935 459,425 233,142
Interest income FLE I A 19,183 16,593 7,939
Interest expenses S B S (4,922) (686) (698)
Profit before taxation o ol T d6 ) 79,109 198,181 485,196 475,332 240,383
Taxation Bl IH (26,717) (65,291)  (158,138)  (162,857)  (86,195)
Profit after taxation but before R R N AR
minority interests % AOHE 25 2 % 52,392 132,890 327,058 312,475 154,188
Minority interests D By R £ (5,389) (13,336) (16,380) (23,564) 6,676
Profit attributable to shareholders — H& 5 M 45 U5 A1) 47,003 119,554 310,678 288,911 160,864

Hopson Development Holdings Limited annual report 2000 G4 AIREEMERAT —ETTFFH



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(B < B A4 LA i 7T 75 B A7)

Summary of Financial Information [iEFE<@ ¥ TS

CONSOLIDATED/COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS & &P 8 & fi s #

1997 1998 1999 2000
—RhEFE  —UUNE S R ZRRRE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T oo T T
(Note b)
(it b)
Non-current assets #ﬁﬁﬁ%
Property and equipment Wy 3 Bk Al 8,987 12,237 13,235 14,493
Investment properties Eva L/ - 364,000 865,000 1,673,000
Properties under development FrE R W&
for long-term investment and ) % i h ) 2
land pending development K AE g% e i 100,259 472,703 675,714 530,741
Investment in an associate =N E S S 3,778 5,868 6,625 7,503
Investment in a jointly
controlled entity i 3R] 2 BB 0 & - 66,074 160,841 187,009
Total non-current assets I Ui By A 113,024 920,882 1,721,415 2,412,746
Current assets i B A
Properties under development CIRC R
for sale 2R 669,744 660,237 782,876 632,273
Completed properties for sale A 2 B TR L E - 15,890 316,799 719,429
Accounts receivable R Uiz i 2 171,673 448,603 465,664 306,803
Prepayments, deposits and TEAT 3 ~ e 4 %
other current assets HoAth 3 B & 21,032 22,942 20,622 74,385
Due from related companies AR i B A ] KCTE 47,036 53,738 5,997 736
Investment in securities HEE - - - 6,823
Cash and bank deposits B4 AR AT 85 A7 82,362 444,169 224,789 330,363
Total current assets B & E 991,847 1,645,579 1,816,747 2,070,812
Current liabilities i B £
Short-term bank loans HHA SR AT K 32,056 128,972 297,197 775,234
Long-term bank loans, =W AT B
current portion 5 1A 4y - - - 3,925
Accounts payable JRE A B 3K 114,614 164,077 183,162 143,011
Bills payable JREAH S B - 36,449 26,916 -
Land premium payable JEEAE 1 b R 4 167,931 204,662 289,985 143,332
Accruals and other payables TEAR 2 R H Ath 8 A K TH 114,490 147,213 180,140 202,047
Due to related companies JREASH B 2 ) BKCTE 122,843 75,903 53,193 57,430
Due to directors JRE A5} 3 = 3Kk H 48,667 6,631 4,526 3,024
Dividends payable JRE AT s - 120,000 50,000 30,000
Taxation payable JRE A5t B TH 10,343 17,677 11,610 21,643
Total current liabilities i B A A 610,944 901,584 1,096,729 1,379,646
Net current assels it B & T 380,903 743,995 720,018 691,166
Total assets less current liabilities  #8 % 7 3 il B) & & 493,927 1,664,877 2,441,433 3,103,912
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(B < B A4 LA i 7T 75 B A7)

Summary of Financial Information [iEFE<@ ¥ TS

CONSOLIDATED/COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS & &P 8 & fi s #

1997 1998 1999 2000
—hLt®E —UAE S UULE RRRAE
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Tz T T T
(Note b)
(Wit b)

Non-current liabilities I B £ %
Long-term bank loans = W ERAT B - - 224,298 153,084
Land premium payable JRE AT+ b R 4 182,318 98,970 - 2,698
Deferred taxation A JE B IH 82,389 300,227 481,779 666,266
Total non-current liabilities FidE A mAE 264,707 399,197 706,077 822,048
Minority interests A I B 2% 24,109 38,402 55,726 156,615
Net assets R R E 205,111 1,227,278 1,679,630 2,125,249

Capital and reserves JBe A B it 4
Share capital it A 75,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Reserves it 6 4,368 810,857 1,060,070 1,390,116
Retained profit 7 B8 i 125,743 316,421 519,560 635,133
Shareholders’ equity Ji R HE 4 205,111 1,227,278 1,679,630 2,125,249

Notes— Bk
a. The combined financial statements of the Group as at and for the years a. AEHARE—NNAAFETZH =1+ —
ended 31st December, 1996 and 1997 were extracted from the Compa- HE—JULEHFE+ = =+—HIL4
ny’s prospectus dated 18th May, 1998 and were prepared on the assump- B A DR B ER T 3 — JLJLA
tion that the current structure of the Group was in existence throughout ERA T NH Rl 2 A R i R
those years. T+ SN e A A (B 2 B0 I B R A 5% 5 A B
W — B AFAE 2 B A o
b. The combined assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31st December, b. AEER—NIEFE+ A =1+—H
1997 were extracted from the Company’s prospectus dated 18th May, Z A E B D B g A AR
1998 and were prepared on the assumption that the current structure of — JLJLNAEH A+ /VH FI 8 2 B
the Group was in existence throughout that year. No consolidated assets R NG e AR A 9] 2 B IR B R AE 5% 5 AT
and liabilities statements have been prepared in respect of the financial FE TN — B AR A 2 AR T A B oA AR [E
years prior to 31st December, 1997. ﬂﬁiﬁ ®H—JLLt ﬁz“i“iﬁ =t+—HL
HIJ B BB Y A Y B A KR
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Notice of Annual General Meeting B8 B LE 5 S8 R

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting
of Hopson Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”) will
be held at Tang Room 1-2, 4/F, Furama Hotel Hong Kong, One
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong on 21st May, 2001 (Monday)
at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

ﬁﬁ%%i%%%@ﬁ@“ﬁF$®

) FIN —EE—F A+ —H (R
% ) F P A IR T AR R A s R R R R
— 9V R TV 5 PO A% R R 128 AT I
FOHE F R G FE LA R T 5 A

To receive and consider the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and the

reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended

31st December, 2000.

To re-elect retiring directors and to authorise the board of

directors to fix the directors’ remuneration.

To declare a final dividend for the year ended 31st
December, 2000.

To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the board of directors

to fix their remuneration.

As special business to consider and, if thought fit, pass
with or without modifications, the following resolutions as

Ordinary Resolutions:

A. “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c), the exercise by the
directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period of all the powers of the Company to
allot, issue and deal with additional shares in
the capital of the Company or securities
convertible into such shares or warrants or
similar rights to subscribe for any shares in
the Company and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options which might require
the exercise of such power be and is hereby

generally and unconditionally approved;
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Notice of Annual General Meeting B8 B LE 5 S8 R

the approval in paragraph (a) shall authorise
the directors of the Company during the
Relevant Period to make or grant offers,
agreements and options which would or might
require the exercise of such power after the
end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allotted or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted (whether
pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the
directors of the Company pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a), otherwise than
pursuant to the shares of the Company issued
as a result of a Rights Issue (as hereinafter
defined) or pursuant to the exercise of options
under the Share Option Scheme or similar
arrangement, or any scrip dividend or similar
arrangement providing for the allotment of
shares of the Company in lieu of the whole or
part of the dividend on the shares of the
Company in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws, shall not exceed 20 per cent of the
aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue as at the date of
passing of this Resolution and the said

approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the
date of passing of this Resolution until

whichever is the earliest of:

(1) the conclusion of the next annual
general meeting of the Company;

(ii))  the expiration of the period within
which the next annual general meeting
of the Company is required by the Bye-
laws of the Company or any applicable
laws of Bermuda to be held; or
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(ii1)  revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by ordinary
resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open
for a period fixed by the directors of the
Company to holders of shares of the Company
on the register on a fixed record date in
proportion to their holdings of such shares
(subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the directors of the Company
may deem necessary or expedient in relation
to fractional entitlements or having regard to
any restrictions or obligations under the laws
of, or the requirements of, any recognised
regulatory body or any stock exchange in any

2

territory outside Hong Kong)

B. “THAT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (b), the exercise by the
directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period of all the powers of the Company to
repurchase its own shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock
Exchange”) or on any other stock exchange
on which the securities of the Company may
be listed and recognised by the Securities and
Futures Commission and the Stock Exchange
for this purpose, subject to and in accordance
with all applicable laws and requirements of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange or of any other stock
exchange on which the securities of the
Company may be listed as amended from time
to time, be and is hereby generally and

unconditionally approved;
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(b)  the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the
Company to be repurchased by the Company
pursuant to the approval mentioned in
paragraph (a) during the Relevant Period shall
not exceed 10 per cent of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue on the date of passing of
this Resolution and the said approval shall be

limited accordingly; and

c the expression “Relevant Period” shall for the
p
purposes of this Resolution have the same

meaning as assigned to it under Ordinary
Resolution 5.A. (d) of this notice.”

“THAT conditional upon Resolutions 5.A. and 5.B.
above being passed, the aggregate nominal amount
of shares in the capital of the Company which are
repurchased by the Company under the authority
granted to the directors as mentioned in Resolution
5.B. above shall be added to the aggregate nominal
amount of share capital that may be allotted or agreed
conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted by the
directors of the Company pursuant to Resolution 5.A.
provided that the amount of share capital repurchased
by the Company shall not exceed 10 per cent of the
total nominal amount of the share capital of the

Company in issue on the date of this Resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Mok Wai Kun, Barbara

Secretary
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Hong Kong, 18th April, 2001 T —FE—FN A+ \H
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X Ly
Fk R
5 40-44 5%

Principal office:
19th Floor, Wyndham Place
40-44 Wyndham Street

Central TR E O+
Hong Kong
Notes: i
A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the above 1. JUARES RS balod s A2 Ra Rk &

notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote in his

stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

To be valid, this form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of
that power of attorney or other authority, must be deposited at the principal
office of the Company at 19th Floor, Wyndham Place, 40-44 Wyndham
Street, Central, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed
for holding the said meeting.

A form of proxy for the meeting will be enclosed with the annual report.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 14th
May, 2001 to Monday, 21st May, 2001, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final
dividend to be approved at the meeting and the right to attend and vote at
the meeting, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company%s Share Registrars in Hong Kong, Central
Registration Hong Kong Limited, Shops 1712-1716, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, 11th
May, 2001.

With reference to the Ordinary Resolutions sought in items 5.A. and 5.B. of
this notice, the directors wish to state that they have no immediate plans to
issue any new shares or to repurchase any existing shares of the Company.
The explanatory statement required by the Listing Rules of the Stock
Exchange in connection with the repurchase mandate will be despatched to

shareholders together with the annual report.
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